

Implemented by GIZ Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammeantelt (GI2) GmbH



UNITED NATIONS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION



Enhancing the Quality of Industrial Policies



Crash Course

Selected Indicators for a Quick Assessment of Inclusive and Sustainable Industrial Development

This document has been produced without formal United Nations editing. The designations employed and the presentation of the material in this document do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the Secretariat of the United Nations Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO) concerning the legal status of any country, territory, city or area or of its authorities, or concerning the delimitation of its frontiers or boundaries, or its economic system or degree of development. Designations such as "developed", "industrialized" and "developing" are intended for statistical convenience and do not necessarily express a judgment about the stage reached by a particular country or area in the development process. Mention of firm names or commercial products does not constitute an endorsement by UNIDO.

EQuIP Crash Course:

Selected Indicators for a Quick Assessment of Inclusive and Sustainable Industrial Development

Contents

Introduction	1
Part I: Selected Indicators for a Quick Assessment of Inclusive and Sustainable Industrial Development	3
1) Poverty Rate (Poverty Headcount Ratio at US\$ 2 a day in Purchasing Power Parity)	3
2) Economic Structural Change (MVA/GDP)	3
3) Employment Structural Change (ML/L)	4
4) Growth Rates of Manufacturing Value Added (MVA) and Manufacturing Employment (ML)	4
5) Employment Elasticity (ΔML/ΔMVA)	5
6) Labour Productivity (MVA/ML)	7
7) Average wages (Manufacturing Wage Bill/ML):	7
8) Diversification of manufacturing production (Mnf. HHI)	9
9) Export Capacity (Manufactured exports per capita = Mnf. exports / Population)	10
10) Resource Transformation (MVA/DMC)	10
11) Energy Efficiency: MVA/Manufacturing Energy Consumption	11
Part II: Downloading, Processing and Calculating Indicators for Inclusive and Sustainable Industrial Development	13
1) Indicator: Poverty Rate (Poverty Headcount Ratio at US\$ 2 a day (PPP))	13
2) Indicator: Economic Structural Change (MVA/GDP)	15
3) Indicator: Employment Structural Change (ML/L)	19
4) Indicator: Growth Rates of MVA and Manufacturing Employment (ML)	22
5) Indicator: Employment Elasticity of MVA (Δ ML/ Δ MVA)	24
6) Indicator: Labour Productivity (MVA/ML) and Growth Rate (Δ [MVA/ML])	26
7) Indicator: Average Manufacturing Wages (Wage Bill/ML) and Growth Rate	27
8) Indicator: Diversification of Manufacturing Production (Mnf. HHI)	33
9) Indicator: Export Capacity (Mnf. Exports/ Capita)	37
10) Indicator: Resource Transformation (MVA/DMC)	46
11) Indicator: Energy Efficiency (MVA/Manufacturing Energy Consumption)	49

Introduction

The full EQuIP toolbox is quite voluminous and provides a long list of diagnostic and analytical indicators. Going through all EQuIP tools and all the indicators described therein can be pretty time-consuming. This EQuIP crash course document is meant for analysts and other users who would like to undertake a quick assessment in order to obtain a snapshot of their country's manufacturing sector. It presents a selection of indicators taken from different EQuIP tools that allow the analyst to get a broad understanding of his or her country's industrial performance relative to other countries.

This EQuIP crash course document also draws greatly from the EQuIP conceptual framework document that importantly informed our selection of some simple, initial indicators to map a country's current performance in terms of inclusive and sustainable industrial development. These indicators can be used to track and compare progress along the lines of the desired structural transformations outlined in the EQuIP conceptual framework document. The diagnostics based on these indicators can be an important starting point for policymakers when determining strategic priorities and monitoring industrial progress over time. Obviously, each of the dimensions explored here can be examined in much more depth using the EQuIP toolbox. Currently, the EQuIP toolbox contains methodologies (e.g. tools) to analyse:

- 1) Industrial capacity and growth: domestic and export dimensions
- 2) Manufacturing sub-sector competitive performance
- 3) Industrial and export Upgrading
- 4) Diversification: domestic and export dimensions
- 5) Industrial employment and poverty alleviation
- 6) Greening industry: Energy efficiency module
- 7) Global value chains
- 8) Industrial organisation and firm profiling at sub-sector level
- 9) Industrial capabilities

This EQuIP crash course document will therefore act as a starting point for analysts as it is meant to examine the broader development objectives to which industrialisation can contribute. Once policymakers have determined the overarching strategic priorities and objectives for their country, the individual EQuIP tools can be used to assess the intricacies of their industrial sector and help to identify potential points of intervention. Although the indicators selected for this EQuIP crash course document have been structured to reflect some of the core conceptual points outlined in the conceptual framework for the EQuIP toolbox, they will be motivated in their own right so that analysts understand why these indicators were chosen and how they relate to processes of growth, structural transformation, poverty alleviation and sustainable development.

In the following, which constitutes Part I of this EQuIP crash course document, eleven selected indicators will be presented:

- 1) Poverty rate
- 2) Economic structural change
- 3) Employment structural change
- 4) Growth rates of manufacturing value added (MVA) and manufacturing employment (ML)
- 5) Employment elasticity

- 6) Labour productivity
- 7) Average wages in manufacturing
- 8) Diversification of manufacturing production
- 9) Export capacity
- 10) Resource transformation
- 11) Energy efficiency of the manufacturing sector

Part I also provides a motivation and rationale for the choice of each indicator as well as a brief definition and the formula for its computation. Part II then shows how to obtain and download relevant data and how to process these data in order to allow for the calculation of the selected indicators for inclusive and sustainable industrial development discussed in Part I. This is done in a step-by-step manner using a lot of practical examples, screen shots from databases and graphical devices in order to facilitate as much as possible independent replication by users of this EQuIP crash course document.

Part I: Selected Indicators for a Quick Assessment of Inclusive and Sustainable Industrial Development

1) Poverty Rate (Poverty Headcount Ratio at US\$ 2 a day in Purchasing Power Parity)

Motivation

The most pressing issue for lower-income countries is to create an economic system that can liberate their populations from situations of extreme poverty. However, lower-income countries are not a homogenous group and some countries have been more successful than others in terms of building an economic system that disseminates wealth and economic opportunities in a manner that effectively eradicates poverty. It is therefore paramount for governments of lower-income countries to consider the poverty rate when contemplating active intervention in their country's economic system, as the severity of poverty will crucially influence how much *pro-poor focus* the country's industrial strategy will need to have.

Definition

The poverty headcount ratio tells us the share of the population (e.g. the percentage of people) living on less than US\$ 2 a day at 2005 international prices, i.e. in Purchasing Power Parity (PPP) terms.

Rationale

This indicator represents a measurement of absolute poverty. It has the advantage of being applicable across time and space so it makes cross-country comparisons easier. The disadvantages of this indicator are that the US\$ 2-a-day cut-off value can be seen as somewhat arbitrary, and the fact that the amount of wealth required for a life without poverty is not the same in all places at all times.

2) Economic Structural Change (MVA/GDP)

Motivation

As outlined in the EQuIP conceptual framework document, development in its most fundamental sense relates to an evolutionary process whereby the country's economic structure becomes more diverse and productive so as to provide higher living standards for its population. The growth and expansion of the manufacturing sector plays a critical role in stimulating this structural transformation. Therefore, understanding the relative importance of manufacturing for a country's total economic output is important as it gives us an understanding of the level of structural change.

Definition

The Economic Structural Change indicator is defined as the share of manufacturing value added (MVA) in gross domestic product (GDP). In other words, the indicator measures how much of all the value generated in an economy is contributed by manufacturing. MVA is defined as the returns received from output minus the costs of all materials and services required for production. MVA is closely approximated by adding manufacturing wages + manufacturing profits + taxes from

manufacturing, which are the sources of income for workers, business owners and governments, respectively. MVA is therefore a good indicator to reflect *industrial development*. GDP is equal to the sum of the gross value added of all firms who produce for market transactions in a country.

Rationale

This indicator gives us an understanding of the relative importance of the manufacturing sector within the economy. Especially for lower-income countries it is often desirable to move the economic structure away from agriculture and raw material extraction into activities with higher value addition (e.g. manufacturing); a higher MVA/GDP, thus, represents a higher level of structural transformation.

3) Employment Structural Change (ML/L)

Motivation

In addition to understanding how efficiently the population is generating MVA, we will also want to look at the flipside of this coin and understand how much employment is provided by the manufacturing sector. Therefore we will be interested in understanding structural change from an employment perspective by evaluating the shares of manufacturing employment (ML) in total employment (L) across countries. This will give us an idea of how much employment there is in the manufacturing sector relative to the agriculture and services sectors.

Definition

According the International Labour Organization (ILO), the "employed" comprise all persons of working age who, during a specified brief period, were in the following categories: a) paid employment or b) self-employment. Employment is disaggregated by economic activity (e.g. manufacturing, agriculture, etc.) according to the latest version of the International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities (ISIC) available for that year.

We can calculate the Employment Structural Change indicator by dividing manufacturing employment (ML) by total employment (L) and then compare it with the shares of other economic activities in the country.

Rationale

By examining the relative employment shares of different economic activities in a country we are able to get a good understanding of how many people are working in manufacturing relative to agriculture as well as of labour flows from one sector to another. This indicator, therefore, gives us a quick snapshot of the status of "structural change" from an employment perspective: the higher the ML/L indicator, higher the level of structural transformation in that country.

4) Growth Rates of Manufacturing Value Added (MVA) and Manufacturing Employment (ML)

Motivation

From an analysis using the indicators presented so far, we are able to get a good understanding of the relative importance of manufacturing for a country's economic and employment structure. Such an analysis, therefore, gives us a useful snapshot of the relative status of structural change in an economy. However, structural change is fundamentally a dynamic process; just because Country A is more advanced in terms of its industrial development at one point in time does not mean that

Country B cannot *industrialise* at a faster pace – which could lead to convergence or even Country B surpassing Country A in terms of its economic and employment structure. We will, hence, be interested in understanding the growth rates of MVA and manufacturing employment (ML).

Definition

There are many ways to calculate a growth rate. If, for example, we are interested in knowing the total growth rate of a variable for a period of time we can use the following simple equation:

Total Growth Rate =
$$\frac{End Value - Beginning Value}{Beginning Value}$$

However, across the EQuIP toolbox we predominantly use the Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR). The CAGR is the year-over-year growth rate of, in this case, MVA and ML. The benefit of using the CAGR is that it helps to remove the volatility in the underlying values of the variable of interest in order to tell us the uniform rate at which MVA and/or ML grew (or declined) per year.

The formula for calculating the CAGR is:

$$CAGR = \left(\frac{End \, Value}{Beginning \, Value}\right)^{\left(\frac{1}{no. \, of \, years}\right)} - 1$$

Rationale

By calculating the CAGR for MVA and ML, we get an understanding of how much these variables grew each year over a certain period of time. This number can be helpful if we want to make some quick estimates of potential future expansion in manufacturing value added and employment. However, since the past is not always and not necessarily a good predictor of the future, we need to be cautious when looking at these growth rates with the objective to predict future trends. Moreover, it is important to keep in mind that the CAGR represents a "smoothed" annual average and therefore is an approximation. That is, it does not directly reflect the actual growth from one year to another.

5) Employment Elasticity (ΔML/ΔMVA)

Motivation

For developing countries, labour-intensive industrialisation can be a very important mechanism for poverty alleviation as it means that productive employment opportunities are being generated which can absorb the underemployed and working poor. Particularly at early stages of development it can be desirable to see a high level of manufacturing employment being generated as this will help to stimulate a movement of labour out of rural agricultural employment and into more productive activities that can contribute to rising standards of living. One of way of evaluating how much employment is being generated from industrialisation is to examine the *Employment Elasticity of MVA*.

Definition

The employment elasticity of MVA is defined as the percentage change in the number of persons employed in manufacturing resulting from a one-percentage change in MVA. In other words, it will tell us how much new employment was generated (Δ ML) as the manufacturing sector grew (Δ MVA). We can calculate the employment elasticity of MVA by simply dividing the CAGR of ML by the CAGR of MVA.

A resulting employment elasticity of 1 would mean that a 1% increase in MVA is associated with a

1% increase in manufacturing employment. An elasticity of .5 implies that a 1% increase in MVA is associated with a .5% increase in ML, and so on.

This number can be helpful if we want to make some quick predictions in terms of the employment effects of continued or targeted industrial expansion. However, like with the MVA and ML growth rates that we calculated above, we must be very careful when making future predictions on the basis of elasticities because all they can do is tell us about the *historical* (i.e. *past*) relationship between manufacturing employment and value added growth; they cannot account for future changes (e.g. the introduction of labour-saving technologies, skills mismatches, etc.).

Rationale

By calculating the employment elasticity of MVA for select countries we are able to get a sense of how labour-intensive the industrialisation process has been in these countries. This is because if a country has an industrial structure that is largely dominated by labour-intensive sectors, agroprocessing for example, we would expect to see this reflected in their overall employment elasticity. Calculating the employment elasticity will also give us an indication of whether a country's industrial structure is generating "jobless growth", which would mean that we are seeing MVA growth without a corresponding increase in employment. From a social perspective this can be a warning sign for lower-income countries as this will mean that the direct employment benefits of industrialisation are minimised.

We can use Conceptual Device 1 presented below to interpret the employment elasticity's so as to classify each country and get an initial understanding of productivity dynamics occurring.

Conceptual Device 1: Interpreting the employment elasticity of MVA

	Manufacturing Value Added (MVA) G	rowth
Employment Elasticity	Positive MVA Growth	Negative MVA Growth
ε < 0	(-) Employment growth	(+) Employment growth
	(+) Productivity growth	(-) Productivity growth
	Jobless Growth	Unproductive Employment Growth
0≤ε≤.5	(+) Employment growth	(-) Employment growth
	(+) Productivity growth	(-) Productivity growth
	Productivity-Led Growth	Declining Sector
.5 ≤ ε ≤ 1	(+) Employment growth	(-) Employment growth
	(+) Productivity growth	(-) Productivity growth
	Employment-Led Growth	Declining Sectors
ε>1	(+) Employment growth	(-) Employment growth
	(-) Productivity growth	(+) Productivity growth
	Unproductive Employment Growth	Declining Sector

Table adapted from Steve Kapsos (2005), "The Employment Intensity of Growth", ILO

6) Labour Productivity (MVA/ML)

Motivation

The EQuIP conceptual framework outlined why productivity dynamics are core to structural transformations and development for an economy. The benefits of manufacturing activities are largely based on the fact that they typically are characterised by higher productivity than those in other sectors of the economy, especially at the earlier stages of economic development. The average labour productivity of manufacturing can be a reflection of how "innovative" the production process is in different countries. A higher productivity will mean that a country is able to produce more manufactured goods (output) per worker, which should translate into lower prices for consumers and/or higher incomes for workers.

Definition

It is important to note here that the most commonly used indicator for productivity is labour productivity (e.g. as opposed to resource or capital productivity). In this context, labour productivity is defined as the number of US dollars of value addition generated by the average manufacturing employee. We can therefore measure productivity by dividing MVA by ML.

In addition to understanding the labour productivity in one country's manufacturing sector relative to that of other countries, we will also want to compute the growth rate to determine the relative pace with which productivity is increasing over time. We can do this by calculating the CAGR of labour productivity (i.e. Δ (MVA/ML)).

Rationale

From the definition above we can see that labour productivity reverses the two variables we used to calculate employment elasticity. This is an important consideration, as an industrial structure that is dominated by labour-intensive sectors will generally show lower labour productivity than one that specialises in high-technology activities, because the former by definition require more workers for production. We can therefore begin to see the important trade-offs which industrial policymakers have to deal with when determining which sectors to support as they will want to balance the desire for a highly productive manufacturing sector with one which is able to generate large amounts of productive employment opportunities for its citizens.

Countries with high levels of poverty and underemployment should ideally embark on an industrialisation trajectory characterized by both steadily growing productivity and high employment elasticity. This will mean that the industrial structure is continuously innovating while generating employment opportunities that offer higher wages for its population.

7) Average wages (Manufacturing Wage Bill/ML):

Motivation

One of the core benefits of enhanced productivity in the manufacturing sector is that it should translate into higher wages and salaries for employees, which then directly contribute to rising incomes in the economy (e.g. aggregate demand). However, as outlined in the EQuIP conceptual framework, the relationship between enhanced productivity and wages is not automatic and therefore it is important to critically examine this relationship to ensure rising productivity is translating into rising incomes for labour.

Definition

The manufacturing wage bill is defined as the total amount of money paid by manufacturing firms to their employees (in the form of wages and salaries). This then needs to be divided by the total number of manufacturing employees to determine the average manufacturing wage. In order to compare average wages with productivity trends we will then calculate the growth rate of average wages by using the CAGR equation outlined above.

It is important to note that the average manufacturing wage will mask wage inequalities within the manufacturing sector. As it includes both wages and salaries, we can imagine many situations where senior management is paid exponentially more than shop floor workers. In such situations, the average wage will appear to be much higher than what is really received by the majority of manufacturing workers.

Rationale

When we compute the average wage rate we can compare it across countries, and we should find that in countries with higher productivity labour receives higher (average) wages. However, we can check this relationship by comparing the productivity growth rate with the wage growth rate. To compare across a number of countries, we can use a simple scatter graph to determine how a specific country is performing in terms of its ability to transfer the benefits of enhanced productivity to workers; see Conceptual Device 2 for an example.



Conceptual Device 2: Growth rate of labour productivity vs. growth rate of average wages

Productivity Growth Rate (%)

In this graph we can think of the 45° line as the "fairness line" whereby there is a direct correlation between productivity gains and wage gains. If a country is located above the 45° line we can label it as a "wage champion" as there are very high returns to labour from productivity gains. If it falls below the 45° line but is still above zero, we could call it a "lightweight" wage champion which experiences more moderate wage increases alongside productivity gains. Countries that show up in the bottom right hand quadrant are seeing declining wages in the face of rising productivity, which is an indication of wage suppression, or "exploitation". In the bottom left hand quadrant, there both productivity and wage dynamics are negative so that we can classify these countries as "zombies" which means that the industrial sector in this countries is alive but deteriorating both in terms of both labour productivity and average wages. Finally, the upper left hand quadrant indicates that countries are seeing wages increase despite falling productivity, which is likely not to be sustainable over longer periods of time.

8) Diversification of manufacturing production (Mnf. HHI)

Motivation

Diversification is a vital indicator of economic development. At the earliest stages of development, what is desirable is diversification of economic activities reflected in a movement out of agriculture and into more productive activities (e.g. manufacturing) which is what was discussed in the structural change analysis above (see Indicators 2 and 3 above). However, we will also be interested in understanding how diversified the industrial structure itself is or, in other words, whether or to what extent manufacturing activities are concentrated in a single or a few sub-sectors only. A more diversified manufacturing sector is likely to increase the density of linkages and spill overs across different manufacturing activities (or sub-sectors) as well as with other sectors in the economy (such as agriculture, mining or service). A more diversified manufacturing sector will also increase the stability and resiliency of the manufacturing sector against shocks since the experience of a shock, such as natural disasters, drops in commodity prices or shifts/decreases in demand, will not completely collapse the industrial sector if there are a variety of activities underway.

Definition

There are many ways to capture the degree of diversification but the method we will use here is the Hirschman-Herfindahl Index (HHI). The HHI is actually a commonly used method of calculating concentration, e.g. of market power. You can calculate the HHI your country's manufacturing sector (Mnf. HHI) by squaring the share of each manufacturing sub-sector in total MVA and then summing the resulting numbers. As an equation the HHI is shown as:

$$Mnf. HHI = s_1^2 + s_2^2 + \dots + s_N^2 = \sum_{i}^{N} s_i^2$$

where N is the total number of manufacturing sub-sectors, s_1 is the share of sub-sector 1 in total MVA, s_2 is the share of sub-sector 1 in total MVA, and so on. Generally, the HHI can take values that range from close to zero to a maximum value of 1. If the manufacturing sector were dominated by a single activity, for example textiles, we would see an HHI of 1. If, on the other hand, there were a perfect distribution of manufacturing value added across all manufacturing sectors we would see a value that is closer to o. The lower boundary is, in fact, determined by the number of variables we are analysing (in our case here the number of manufacturing sub-sectors) and is defined by 1/N, which means that the fewer variables you have, the higher your lower boundary will be.

Rationale

By calculating the Mnf. HHI for different countries' industrial structures, we can compare concentration rates. Additionally, by calculating the Mnf. HHI for two years (e.g. 2000 and 2010) we can learn about how a country's industrial structure is evolving over time and whether it has become more or less diversified over the period of analysis. This is, in fact, the only time we will examine dynamics at the sub-sector level here in this crash course document. From looking at the raw data on sub-sectoral value added we are already able to identify those activities that dominate the country's industrial structure. This can be an important starting point for applying some of the other tools in the EQuIP toolbox that provide methodologies to conduct more in-depth analyses at the sub-sector level.

9) Export Capacity (Manufactured exports per capita = Mnf. exports / Population)

Motivation

Manufactured exports (Mnf. exports) are an important source of foreign currency for countries and a good indication of international industrial competitiveness. If countries are able to compete in the international market, this indicates that the cost and/or quality of their manufacturing products are at the global standard. Exports are particularly important for small developing countries where the size of the domestic market is small and where manufacturers will quickly face demand constraints if they purely orient supply towards the domestic market. Exports therefore allow manufacturers to tap into and exploit economies of scale. Moreover, exports allow developing countries – especially small ones – to obtain the foreign exchange required to buy goods from abroad, which are needed to fulfil the material needs of their populations.

Definition

The measure we will use to analyse export performance is the value of all manufactured exports of a country over its population size. This indicator tells us how many US dollars an (hypothetical) average person in a country generates through exporting manufactured products. By placing the population size as the denominator, this indicator controls for country size so that larger countries will not be given an automatic bias in terms of their export capacity.

Rationale

By calculating the export capacity indicator, we are able to compare countries' ability to produce and export goods that are demanded on the international market. This indicator will therefore give us a quick idea of how well countries are able to integrate into global markets and compete with other international suppliers. It is crucial once we calculate this indicator to consider the important trade-offs between a more diversified industrial structure (measured above) and a more specialised one. A lot of investment is required in order to generate manufactured products that can compete in international markets. Investment in innovation and research and development (R&D) will be required to develop niche or high quality products and/or investment is required to achieve economies of scale that enable cost structures that are internationally competitive. For lower-income countries with limited resources, an export-oriented strategy will therefore often require the channelling of resources into specific activities, which ultimately might be reflected in a more concentrated industrial structure (e.g. a high HHI).

10) Resource Transformation (MVA/DMC)

Motivation

Manufacturing is defined as the transformation of raw materials into final goods. It is through this transformative process that innovation and wealth are generated in an economy. Manufacturing and its benefits are therefore always dependent upon and a result of the basic raw materials that are transformed through this process, placing the natural environment as a core asset and constraint to successful and sustainable structural transformations. We live in a world of finite resources and therefore we will want to understand how efficiently the resources being consumed in an economy are transformed into manufactured goods.

Definition

We can examine the efficiency of resource transformation by examining MVA over Domestic Material Consumption (DMC). Domestic Material Consumption is defined as the total amount of

materials directly used in an economy (domestic material inputs + imports – exports). Material inputs are defined as all solid, liquid and gaseous materials that enter the economy and are used for production and consumption processes. This indicator therefore includes all minerals, biomass (e.g. agriculture, wood, etc.) and fossil fuels. Conceptually, DMC can be understood as the physical equivalent to GDP.

By dividing MVA by DMC, we can analyse how many US dollars of manufacturing value added are generated from all of the raw materials consumed in an economy for a given year. In other words, this indicator quantifies how many US dollars of MVA are extracted from each unit of DMC; it therefore can be read as an efficiency measure.

A limitation of this indicator is that DMC accounts for all the resources being consumed in the entire economy and not just the manufacturing sector more narrowly. That is, DMC data do not reveal which share of total resource use actually fed into manufacturing processes. Therefore, if a country went through a drought, for example, this indicator might suggest a high level of resource transformation but only because of a drop in agricultural consumption.

Rationale

By calculating this indicator we can analyse the relative efficiency of countries to generate value added from the resources consumed. To some extent, we can think of it as an ecological structural change indicator as it gives us an understanding of the ability of countries to transform resources into new, final goods. From an ecological perspective, the process of extracting and transforming raw materials has inherent impacts on the environment (in terms of resource depletion, contamination and pollution) and the more efficiently societies are able to undertake manufacturing processes, the less likely they are to see hazardous social and environmental impacts occurring.

11) Energy Efficiency: MVA/Manufacturing Energy Consumption

Motivation

In the proceeding paragraphs, we outlined how one can examine the overall efficiency with which an economy is able to transform raw materials into manufactured goods. However, we will want to get more specific and understand how efficiently the manufacturing sector is using certain resources in its production processes. In many lower-income countries, energy is a scarce resource with prices being high and energy supply volatile. The manufacturing sector requires a large amount of energy and therefore its expansion can be constrained by a lack of access to energy or high-energy prices. Moreover, the more energy the industrial sector consumes, the more pressure it puts on access to energy for the rest of the population. By enhancing energy efficiency in manufacturing, the sector's competitiveness will be improved since it will be able to produce more goods per unit of energy input. Assessing the relative energy efficiency of countries, therefore, is not only an indicator of environmental but also economic performance.

Definition

Energy efficiency is defined as MVA over manufacturing energy consumption. This indicator tells you how many US dollars of manufacturing value added are generated per unit of energy (measured in kilo tonnes of oil equivalents (ktoe)) used in production.

One limitation of this indicator is that since it aggregates across manufacturing activities, we cannot account for the importance of different industrial sub-sectors for energy efficiency. Some manufacturing activities are highly energy-intensive (for example, the production of cement or pulp and paper requires a lot of energy). Therefore, this indicator would signal low overall energy efficiency if these energy-intensive activities dominate the manufacturing sector, even if the actual efficiency of other activities or in other sub-sectors is high. It is also important to note that enhanced

efficiency can have a "rebound effect" whereby efficiency improvements trigger increased economic activity and industrial expansion which, ultimately, can lead to an increase in the usage of energy in absolute terms.

Rationale

By calculating the energy efficiency of a manufacturing sector, we are able to assess if a country is employing more innovative techniques over time to minimise energy usage. This will mean that the country is increasing its resource productivity (or efficiency), which implies that it requires fewer units of energy to produce the same output over time. Meanwhile, comparing energy efficiency across countries can give us an understanding of relative performance of, say, Country A vis-à-vis Country B. If Country A's energy efficiency is very low, it could aim to increase efficiency to the level of County B over time as part of its industrial strategy. An additional advantage of focusing on enhanced resource efficiency in manufacturing is that it provides an alternative route to reduce production costs without reducing the number of workers which can provide a "win-win" for countries who want to see rapidly rising productivity and an employment-intensive industrialisation trajectory.

Part II: Downloading, Processing and Calculating Indicators for Inclusive and Sustainable Industrial Development

The EQuIP toolbox puts a premium on quantitative measures that draw on secondary data. There are a variety of data sources that can be used to calculate the 11 indicators outlined above and an infinite number of ways to interpret the results. The following international databases have been chosen because they allow for cross-country comparisons. Within this EQuIP crash course document we do not spend a lot of time interpreting the results of the diagnostic exercises undertaken because they are specific to the examples used here and we do not want to confine the thinking of potential users of the EQuIP methodologies, as their unique understanding of their country context will necessarily enrich and strengthen their findings and interpretations.

1) Indicator: Poverty Rate (Poverty Headcount Ratio at US\$ 2 a day (PPP))

a. Data Selection

In order to get the Poverty Rate for your country and comparator countries you can use the World Bank's World DataBank.

Go to: <u>http://databank.worldbank.org/data/views/variableSelection/selectvariables.</u> <u>aspx?source=world-development-indicators</u> for the World Development Indicators (WDI)

This is what your screen should look like:

THE WORLD BANK Working for a	World Free of Poverty	🎓 Go Back 🔱 Sign In
This page is in <u>English</u> <u>Español</u> <u>Français</u>	<u>= 中文</u>	
World DataBank World Deve	elopment Indicators	
	TABLE II CHART	MAP 🗻 METADATA 🗌 🛨 DOWNLOAD
DIMENSION FILTERS	After selecting variables, please click on	YOUR CURRENT SELECTION
Hierarchy Collapse all Expand all	COUNTRY (Available:214 Selected:4)	DATABASE World Development Indicators
Topic Education Environment Economic Policy & Debt Financial Sector Health		Change database COUNTRY (4) COUNTRY (4) SERIES (1) Remove all Sort Consider and the particular
Hinfrastructure Social Protection & Labor Poverty Private Sector & Trade Public Sector	Select all Unselect all Invert selection (1) ♥ Poverty headcount ratio ht 52 a day (PPP) (% of population) ③ ■ Poverty headcount ratio at national poverty lines (% of population) R Top ▼ NMF (Available 55) Selected (0)	 Poverty headcount ratio at \$2 a day (PPP) (% of population) TIME (0)
WORLD BANK GROUP	RD IDA IFC MIGA ICSID	Fraud & Corruption Hotline

1) Choose your **COUNTRY**/comparator countries. You will see a drop-down menu where you can choose the countries you would like to get data for.

Note: in this case we chose Ethiopia as our case study and Egypt, Malawi and Kenya as comparator countries.

2) Choose your **SERIES** (which means the topic or variable you want to examine for your country/ countries).

You can quickly search for the poverty rate by typing "poverty" into the search bar under SERIES.

Click on the box next to Poverty Headcount Ratio at US\$ 2 a day (PPP) (% of population)

3) Choose your **TIME** (which means the years that you want to examine).

Note: In this case we chose 2000 and 2013 because we are interested in understanding how the poverty rate has changed over this period, but since data will not always be available for every county in every year we suggest downloading data for a variety of recent years to ensure a point of comparison across counties (which is why we also downloaded data for 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013).

4) In the upper right hand corner you will see a **DOWNLOAD** button: press it.

THE WORLD BANK Working f	or a World Free of Poverty		合 ⓒ Go Back 🕛 Sign In
This page is in English Español Français	<u> デ</u> 史文		
World DataBank World D	evelopment Indicators		
		TABLE , H CHART	MAP 🕕 METADITA 🛃 🕁 DOWNLOAD
		After selecting variables, please click on	e of the above options
IMENSION FILTERS			YOUR CURRENT SELECTION
lierarchy	→ COUNTRY	(Available:214 Selected:4)	▼ DATABASE
Collapse all Expand all		(Available:10 Selected:1)	World Development Indicators Change database
Education Environment	\P poverty		► COUNTRY (4)
Economic Policy & Debt Financial Sector	P R U		▼ SERIES (1)
⊞-Health	Filtered results: 10 🛛 Remove filter		Remove all Sort
Infrastructure Social Protection & Labor	Select all Unselect all Invert selection (i) I Poverty headcount ratio at \$2 a d	ay (PPP) (% of population)	Orag to rearrange the order Orag to rearrange the order
Poverty	 Poverty headcount ratio at nation 	al poverty lines (% of population)	(TTT) (% of population)
Private Sector & Trade Public Sector	R	Top 🔺 🔻	▶ TIME (0)
	→ TIME	(Available:55 Selected:0)	
WORLD BANK GROUP	IBRD IDA IFC MIGA ICSID		
Legal Access to Information Jobs Site © 2014 The World Bank Group, All Right	Map Contact s Reserved.		Fraud & Corruption Hotline Help/Feedback

A new box will pop up called **Download options**. The screen will look something like this:

THE WORLD BANK Working for a World Free of Poverty	🎓 🛞 Go Back 🖞 Sign In
This page is in English Español Français 史史 世文	
World DataBank World Development Indicators	
Download options *	AP 🚺 METADATA 🔛 DOWNLOAD
Dewnload format Metadata	of the above options
DIMENSION FILTERS	YOUR CURRENT SELECTION
Hierarchy Choose from the options below to download all data for your selected variables	- DATABASE
Colopse all Expand all Unselect all	World Development Indicators Change database
Lower middle income	
High income: OBCD High income: OBCD Excel format:	Remove all Sort Drag to rearrange the order
Lending Export range:	🕄 Kenya
□ IBRD Entire dataset ▼	S Egypt, Arab Rep.
Blend Data format:	Ethiopia
	🙁 Malawi
Region East Asia & Pacific (all income Both codes & names No. House A statements	→ SERIES (2)
levels)	▶ TIME (6)
levels) Metadata:	
World BANK GROUP IBR	
Legal Access to Information Jobs Site Maj © 2014 The World Bank Group, All Rights Reserved.	Fraud & Corruption Hotline Help/Feedback

Download Format: Optional selections

If you have a version of Excel that is older than 2007, click on the box below Excel Format and choose .xls instead of default option .xlsx.

If you need to write up a report from this analysis you may want to click **"Yes"** for the **Metadata** as it will give you precise definitions, country names, data sources and more!

5) Then click on **Download** at the bottom of the screen and you're ready to go!

b. Data Analysis

Once you have downloaded the data, it will open in an Excel spreadsheet, which will look something like this:

	C	28	\bullet f_x									~
	А	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	l. I	J	К	E
1	Country	Country (CSeries Name	Series Co	2000 [YR2000]	2008 [YR2008] 2009 [YR2009	2010 [YR2010]	2011 [YR2011] 2012 [YR2012] 2013 [YR2013]	
2	Kenya	KEN	Poverty headcount ratio at \$2 a day (PPP) (% of popula	SI.POV.20	E							
3	Egypt, Ar	EGY	Poverty headcount ratio at \$2 a day (PPP) (% of popula	SI.POV.20	19.37	15.43						
4	Ethiopia	ETH	Poverty headcount ratio at \$2 a day (PPP) (% of popula	SI.POV.20	E 85.95				72.2	2)		
5	Malawi	MWI	Poverty headcount ratio at \$2 a day (PPP) (% of popula	SI.POV.20	C			88.14				
6									\sim			
7												
8												
9	Data fro	m databa	se: World Development Indicators									
10	Last Upd	dated: 11/	06/2014									
11												
12												
13												
14												
15												
16												=
17												
18												
19												
20												
21												
22												
23												
24												
25												
26												
27												
28												
29												
30												
31												
32												
14 4	► • •	Data 2\$	a day / Series - Metadata / Country - Metadata	Foot	Note / 1.25	🕯 a day 🏑 🗓	4				•	
	a									0.000		6

We can immediately see that data is missing for a variety of countries and years. This is a challenge you will come up against frequently in your data analysis work. Although it will be frustrating it is certainly not an insurmountable obstacle!

c. Data Interpretation/Illustration:

From this data sheet we can see that in Ethiopia 72% of the population were living on less than US\$ 2 a day in 2011 (and that it declined from 86% in 2000) which means that the majority of the population is still living in poverty and that a pro-poor industrialisation strategy will be needed in this context.

We can illustrate poverty rates in the form of a bar chart or a line graph (so as to look at trends over time and across countries) but since the data is so sparse in this case we will simply note that 72% of the Ethiopian population was in poverty in 2011.

2) Indicator: Economic Structural Change (MVA/GDP)

a. Data Selection

In order to calculate the Economic Structural Change Indicator we can once again use the WDI Databank to get both the MVA and GDP variables.

Once again go to the WDI database:

- 1) Choose COUNTRY (s)
- 2) Choose SERIES
 - Manufacturing, value added (constant 2005, US\$)
 - GDP (constant 2005, US\$)
- 3) Choose TIME

4) Download Datab. Data Analysis

Once you have downloaded your data you will end up with an Excel spreadsheet that looks something like this:

	F13		▼ (~
	Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	н	1	J	К	
1	Country N	Country C	Series Name	Series Cod	2000 [YR2000]	2008 [YR2008]	2009 [YR2009]	2010 [YR2010]	2011 [YR2011]	2012 [YR2012]	2013 [YR2013]	
2	Egypt, Ara	EGY	Manufacturing, value added (constant	NV.IND.M/	12135545583	17613785959	18344725219	19321910988	19275100341	19466771210	19877033653	
3	Egypt, Ara	EGY	GDP (constant 2005 US\$)	NY.GDP.M	75403498185	1.09959E+11	1.15112E+11	1.21036E+11	1.23169E+11	1.25895E+11	1.28536E+11	
4	Ethiopia	ETH	Manufacturing, value added (constant	NV.IND.M	463099013.9	795668493.2	864294772.1	943876365.5	1031075376	1152796152		
5	Ethiopia	ETH	GDP (constant 2005 US\$)	NY.GDP.M	8911851185	16661124577	18127717314	20402844450	22683533174	24662742422	27218401246	5
6	Malawi	MWI	Manufacturing, value added (constant	NV.IND.M/	305578570.2	347391541.9	363948887.4	371811472.3	371811472.3	348015538.1	369592501.4	1
7	Malawi	MWI	GDP (constant 2005 US\$)	NY.GDP.M	2505954305	3335412862	3636795274	3874400290	4042839656	4119079507	4323776331	
8	Kenya	KEN	Manufacturing, value added (constant	NV.IND.M	1697586292	2308570608	2338756367	2444602753	2525245994	2606230510		
9	Kenya	KEN	GDP (constant 2005 US\$)	NY.GDP.M	15672664146	21642980382	22234977835	23525253226	24565223323	25683568303	26887431998	
10												
11												
12												
13	Data from	database:	World Development Indicators									
14	Last Upda	ted: 11/06	/2014									
15												
16												
17												
18												
19												
20												
21												
22												
23												
24												
25												
26												
27												
28												-
14	• • • D	ata / Sei	ies - Metadata 📝 Country - Metadata	/ 🔁 /					1111		•	T
												-

1) In the worksheet the data on MVA and GDP are reported in two different rows, respectively, for each country and for the years selected. In order to calculate the Economic Structural Change indicator we need to divide MVA by GDP.

One quick way to do this within the same Excel worksheet is to establish a new table with the country names reported in the rows and the years reported in the columns (see below screen shot for an example). To calculate the Economic Structural Change indicator in this Excel worksheet by dividing MVA by GDP, just follow these steps:

- Click on the cell where you want to report the Economic Structural Change indicator for a given country for the first year of the time period of interest. In below example, this is cell E12 which will give the value of the Economic Structural Change indicator for Egypt in the year 2000;
- As a next step, type an equal sign (i.e. "=") in the formula bar;

- Then click on the cell that contains the selected country's MVA value for a given year (in our case it's Egypt's MVA in the year 2000, which is reported in cell E2);
- Type in a division sign (i.e. "/");

• Then select the cell reporting the country's GDP value for that year (i.e. Egypt's GDP in the year 2000, reported in cell E₃) which will complete the formula for calculating the Economic Structural Change indicator for Egypt for the year 2000 (i.e. $=E_2/E_3$),

• Finally press ENTER.

Shortcut: To determine the share for all years, simply click on the cell reporting the figure for the first year (in the example below this would be cell E12) and drag across (in our case below drag to the right until you reach cell K12)! With this trick, the formula for calculating MVA over GDP will be replicate.

	SUN	1	▼ (X √ f _x =E2/E3									`
	А	В	C	D	E	F	G	Н	I.	J	K	E
1	Country N	Country C	Series Name	Series Coo	2000 [YR2000]	2008 [YR2008]	2009 [YR2009]	2010 [YR2010]	2011 [YR2011]	2012 [YR2012]	2013 [YR2013] 🦷
2	Egypt, Ara	EGY	Manufacturing, value added (constar	nt NV.IND.M	12135545583	17613785959	18344725219	19321910988	19275100341	19466771210	19877033653	4
3	Egypt, Ara	EGY	GDP (constant 2005 US\$)	NY.GDP.M	75403498185	1.09959E+11	1.15112E+11	1.21036E+11	1.23169E+11	1.25895E+11	1.28536E+11	
4	Ethiopia	ETH	Manufacturing, value added (constar	nt NV.IND.M	463099013.9	795668493.2	864294772.1	943876365.5	1031075376	1152796152		
5	Ethiopia	ETH	GDP (constant 2005 US\$)	NY.GDP.M	8911851185	16661124577	18127717314	20402844450	22683533174	24662742422	27218401246	i
6	Malawi	MWI	Manufacturing, value added (constar	nt NV.IND.M	305578570.2	347391541.9	363948887.4	371811472.3	371811472.3	348015538.1	369592501.4	4
7	Malawi	MWI	GDP (constant 2005 US\$)	NY.GDP.M	2505954305	3335412862	3636795274	3874400290	4042839656	4119079507	4323776331	
8	Kenya	KEN	Manufacturing, value added (constar	nt NV.IND.M	1697586292	2308570608	2338756367	2444602753	2525245994	2606230510		
9	Kenya	KEN	GDP (constant 2005 US\$)	NY.GDP.M	15672664146	21642980382	22234977835	23525253226	24565223323	25683568303	26887431998	6
10												
11					2000	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2103	6
12	Egypt, Ara	b Rep.			=E2/E3							
13	Ethiopia											
14	Malawi											≡
15	Kenya											
16												
17												
18	Data from	database:	World Development Indicators									
19	Last Upda	ted: 11/06	/2014									
20												
21												
22												
23												
24												
25												
26												
27												
28												-
14	<► H D	ata 🖉 Ser	ries - Metadata 🏑 Country - Metadat	a / 💱 /							•	Π
										_		-

2) Repeat the same procedure for each additional country to finish up the table and to get the MVA/GDP of each country.

3) To make the table more reader-friendly we can highlight all the values and press the %-button (which is available in the HOME menu of Excel); we now know the percentage share of MVA in total GDP.

Your resulting table will look something like this:

	E12		- (= f_x	=E2/E3									v
	A	В	C	:	D	E	F	G	Н		J	К	TE
1	Country N	Country C	Series Name		Series Coc	2000 [YR2000]	2008 [YR2008]	2009 [YR2009]	2010 [YR2010]	2011 [YR2011]	2012 [YR2012]	2013 [YR2013	3]
2	Egypt, Ara	EGY	Manufacturing, valu	ue added (constant	NV.IND.M/	12135545583	17613785959	18344725219	19321910988	19275100341	19466771210	19877033653	3
3	Egypt, Ara	EGY	GDP (constant 2005	US\$)	NY.GDP.M	75403498185	1.09959E+11	1.15112E+11	1.21036E+11	1.23169E+11	1.25895E+11	1.28536E+11	1
4	Ethiopia	ETH	Manufacturing, valu	ue added (constant	NV.IND.M/	463099013.9	795668493.2	864294772.1	943876365.5	1031075376	1152796152		
5	Ethiopia	ETH	GDP (constant 2005	US\$)	NY.GDP.M	8911851185	16661124577	18127717314	20402844450	22683533174	24662742422	27218401246	6
6	Malawi	MWI	Manufacturing, valu	ue added (constant	NV.IND.M/	305578570.2	347391541.9	363948887.4	371811472.3	371811472.3	348015538.1	369592501.4	4
7	Malawi	MWI	GDP (constant 2005	US\$)	NY.GDP.M	2505954305	3335412862	3636795274	3874400290	4042839656	4119079507	4323776331	1
8	Kenya	KEN	Manufacturing, valu	ue added (constant	NV.IND.M/	1697586292	2308570608	2338756367	2444602753	2525245994	2606230510		
9	Kenya	KEN	GDP (constant 2005	US\$)	NY.GDP.M	15672664146	21642980382	22234977835	23525253226	24565223323	25683568303	26887431998	8
10													
11						2000	2008	2009	2010	2011	2012	2103	
12	Egypt, Aral	b Rep.				16%	16%	16%	16%	16%	15%	159	6
13	Ethiopia					5%	5%	5%	5%	5%	5%		
14	Malawi					12%	10%	10%	10%	9%	8%	99	6 ≡
15	Kenya					11%	11%	11%	10%	10%	10%		
16													
17													
18	Data from	database:	World Development	Indicators									
19	Last Updat	ted: 11/06	/2014										
20													
21													
22													
23													
24													
25													
26													
27													
28													-
14	Da	ata / Ser	ries - Metadata 🖉 (Country - Metadata	/ *1 /					1111			• 🔲
_				and and a second deco									

c. Data Interpretation/ Illustration

We can easily transform our calculations into a line graph which allows us to see the changes in MVA/GDP over time or, in other words, the extent to which these countries are undergoing a structural change process towards manufacturing (see Figure 1).





From this graph we can see that all countries in our sample are deindustrialising as the share of MVA in GDP has been decreasing between 2000 and 2013. However, if we look at the raw data (see, for example, the screen shot above) we can see that in all cases MVA has actually been

increasing over time, but just not as fast as GDP (which means that growth is being driven by other sectors). Therefore, none of these countries is undergoing the most desirable structural change path but at least they have not experienced absolute declines in MVA over time, which would have been worse. Ethiopia is performing particularly poorly compared with other countries as its share of MVA in GDP is very low (5%) which indicates a need for industrial policy to stimulate the manufacturing sector's growth and expansion.

3) Indicator: Employment Structural Change (ML/L)

a. Data Selection

In order to calculate the Employment Structural Change indicator, which, as you will recall, is defined as the share of manufacturing employment (ML) in total employment (L), we will want to use the International Labour Organization's statistical database (ILOSTAT) to obtain and download the necessary data.

Go to the ILO Database (ILOSTAT) at <u>www.ilo.org/ilostat</u>. The screen will look like this:

Internationa Labour Organization	I Promoting jobs protecting peop	le						
	About the ILO	Topics	Regions	Meetings and events	Programmes and projects	Publications	Labour standards	Stat data
	ILO Home > Statisti	cs and databases	> ILOSTAT Database	e > Browse by subject	p. oje etc			
ILOSTAT Database > Browse by country > Browse by subject > Browse by breakdown > Interactive Map	Databases Yearly indicat The dataset cor for purposes of	tors Short te ntains annual data greater comparab	cts rm indicators E collected through the ility.	Estimates and Projections e ILO yearly questionnair	YouthSTATS e, which covers a wide	Special collections	a ing decent work indica	ators."
Download	Populatio	n						
Monthly Statistical Brief		rce						
Definitions	🗆 Employm	ent						
 FAQs User Guide Contact Us 	Numbero Employm	f own-account and yy sex ant yy sex and age yy sex, age and eco yy sex and geogra yy sex and geogra yy sex and status i yy sex and scalar yy sex and occupa yy sex and occupa yy sex and occupa yy sex and occupa yy sex and occupa	d contributing family v phical coverage onal sector a employment nic activity - selected tion tion - selected ISCO y and occupation hours actually worke	vorkers ISIC level 2 level 2 d				
1	Female sl t t Share of o	nare of employmen by economic activity by occupation n senior and midd bwn-account and c	nt ly le management contributing family wo	rkers in total employmen	t			

1) In the menu on the left-hand side, you will see the item **Browse by Subject**; click it.

2) In the centre of the screen you will then see a variety of topics, under the Yearly Indicators tab click on Employment.

3) From the drop-down menu click on "by sex and economic activity"

A new screen will not pop up, which should look something like this:

				RSS Fe	ed Media	Cent	er Contact u	s Login					ILO is a
Internation Labour Organization	nal Promoting jobs. protecting people												
	About the ILO To	pics	Re	egions	Meetin	gs a	nd Pro	ogrammes biects	and Pub	ications	Labou	r standard:	s Sta dat
	ILO Home > Statistics ar	nd databas	es > ILOST	AT Database >	Browse by	subj	ect > Employ	ment > Emp	oloyment by	sex and ec	onomic activ	ity	
LOSTAT Database Browse by country Browse by subject Browse by breakdown Interactive Map	Employment	by sex	and eo	conomic a	activity	(T)	nousand	s) o					
Download													
 Monthly Statistical Brief Definitions 	Country	Source	Sex	Economic	Latest						1		1
 Monthly Statistical Brief Definitions FAQs 	Country	Source	Sex	Economic activity	Latest		1996	1997	1998	1999	2000	2001	200
 Monthly Statistical Brief Definitions FAQs User Guide 	Country	Source	Sex	Economic activity	Latest		1996	1997	1998	1999	2000	2001	200
 Monthly Statistical Brief Definitions FAQs User Guide Contact Us 	Country	Source	Sex	Economic activity Total	Latest		1996	1997	1998	1999	2000	2001	200
 Monthly Statistical Brief Definitions FAQs User Guide Contact Us 	f Country Albania Albania	Source LFS OE	Sex Total Total	Economic activity Total Total	Latest 2013 2006		1996	1997 1107	1998 1085	1999	2000	2001	200
 Monthly Statistical Brief Definitions FAQs User Guide Contact Us 	Albania Albania Algeria	Source LFS OE LFS	Sex Total Total Total	Economic activity Total Total Total	Latest 2013 2006 2013		1996	1997 1107	1998 1085	1999 1065	2000	2001 1063 6228.8	200
 Monthly Statistical Brief Definitions FAQs User Guide Contact Us 	Albania Albania Albania Ageria American Samoa	Source LFS OE LFS PC	Sex Total Total Total Total Total	Economic activity Total Total Total Total	Latest 2013 2006 2013 2010		1996	1997 1107	1998 1085	1999 1065	2000	2001 1063 6228.8	200
 Monthly Statistical Brief Definitions FAQs User Guide Contact Us 	Albania Albania Algeria American Samoa Anguilla	Source LFS OE LFS PC LFS	Sex Total Total Total Total Total Total	Economic activity Total Total Total Total Total Total	Latest 2013 2006 2013 2010 1999		1996	1997 1107	1998 1085	1999 1065 6.2	2000	2001 1063 6228.8	200
 Monthly Statistical Brief Definitions FAQs User Guide Contact Us 	Albania Albania Algeria American Samoa Anguilia Anguilia	Source LFS OE LFS PC LFS LRES	Sex Total Total Total Total Total Total	Economic activity Total Total Total Total Total Total Total	Latest 2013 2006 2013 2010 1999 2002		1996	1997 1107	1998 1085	1999 1065 6.2	2000	2001 1063 6228.8	200
 Monthly Statistical Brief Definitions FAQs User Guide Contact Us 	Albania Albania Algeria American Samoa Anguilla Anguilla	Source LFS OE LFS PC LFS LRES PC	Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total	Economic activity Total Total Total Total Total Total Total	Latest 2013 2006 2013 2010 1999 2002 2001 2001		1996	1997 1107	1998 1085	1999 1065 6.2	2000	2001 1063 6228.8 5.6	200
 Monthly Statistical Brief Definitions FAQs User Guide Contact Us 	Albania Albania Algeria American Samoa Anguilia Anguilia Anguilia Anguilia	Source LFS OE LFS PC OE LFS LRES PC OE	Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total	Economic activity Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total	Latest 2013 2006 2013 2010 1999 2002 2001 2008 2001		1996	1997 1107	1998 1085	1999 1065 6.2	2000	2001 1063 6228.8 5.6 33.8	200
 Monthly Statistical Brief Definitions FAQs User Guide Contact Us 	Albania Albania Albania Ageria American Samoa Anguilla Anguilla Anguilla Antigua and Barbuda	Source LFS OE LFS PC LFS LRES PC OE PC OE	Sex Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total	Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total	Latest 2013 2006 2013 2010 1999 2002 2001 2008 2001 2008		1996	1997 1107	1998	1999 1065 6.2	2000	2001 1063 6228.8 5.6 33.8 36.2	200
 Monthly Statistical Brief Definitions FAQs User Guide Contact Us 	Albania Albania Albania Algeria American Samoa Anguilla Anguilla Anguilla Anguilla Angua and Barbuda Antigua and Barbuda Antigua and Barbuda	Source OE LFS PC LFS LRES PC OE PC LFS	Sex Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total	Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total	Latest 2013 2006 2013 2010 1999 2002 2001 2002 2001 2008 2001 2009 2001 2009		1996 1116 • 7369.8 •	1997 1107	1998 1085 ▲ 8278.6	1999 1065 6.2	2000 1068	2001 1063 6228.8 5.6 33.8 36.2 8143.4	200
 Monthly Statistical Brief Definitions FAQs User Guide Contact Us 	Albania Albania Albania Ageria American Samoa Anguilla Anguilla Anguilla Antigua and Barbuda Antigua and Barbuda Argentina Argentina	Source LFS OE LFS PC LFS LRES PC OE PC LFS LFS LFS	Sex Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total	Economic activity Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total Total	Latest 2013 2006 2013 2010 1999 2002 2001 2008 2001 2008 2001 2009 2012 2009		1996 1116	1997 1107	1998 1085	1999 1065 6.2 ▲ 8285.2	2000 1068	2001 1063 6228.8 5.6 33.8 36.2 8143.4	200

4) Click on the Customise button

A new screen will pop up which will look like this:

	Ecuador	^	ndards Stat
	✓ Egypt		data
	El Salvador		
	Equatorial Guinea		
STAT Datab	Eritrea		
rowse by co	Estonia		
rowse by su	✓ Ethiopia		
rowse by br	Ethiopia (including Eritrea)		
iteractive Ma	Faeroe Islands		
ownload	Falkland Islands (Malvinas)		
	🔲 Fiji		
onthly Stati:	Finland		
efinitions	France		
AQs	French Guiana		001 200
ser Guide	French Polynesia	·	
ontact Us			1000
			1003 6228 8
			0220.0
Co	unt cells		
Num	ber of selected cells. O		
			5.0
			36.2
			1424 1 004

5) Choose your **Countries** (*shortcut: click on "Countries A-Z" twice to clear country selections so you can choose your countries of interest*).

6) Choose your Time & Frequency (the years that you want to examine)

Note: In this case we will choose all years from 2000 to 2013

7) Under **Economic Activity**, leave the default setting that will download data for all sectors (including manufacturing). We want to select all activities because we are not only interested in understanding the share of manufacturing employment in total employment but also the employment flows across sectors (e.g. are people moving out of agricultural employment into manufacturing over time?) so we will want to examine the employment shares of agriculture and services as well.

8) Press, Apply Filters and then Download (next to the customise button) to get your datasheet!

b. Data Analysis

Once you have downloaded the data, you will get a spreadsheet that looks something like this:

										_
	A7 🔻 💿	<i>f</i> ∗ Country								~
	A	В	С	D	E	F	G	н	1	TE
1	Downloaded on TUE, 18 NOV 2014 16:1	12 +0100 from ILOSTAT								-
2										
3	Dataset:	Annual indicators								
4	Indicator:	Employment by sex and economic ac	tivity Aggregate categories of econom	ic activity ILOSTAT						
5	Description:	The employed comprise all persons of	of working age who, during a specified br	ief period, were in the following categori	es: a) paid employment (whethe	r at work or with a jo	b but not at	work); or b) self-emp	ale 👘
6	1									
7	Country	Sez	Economic activity	Source	Series footnotes	2000	2001	2002	2003	
8	Equpt	Total (Sex)	Total (Aggregate activities)	LES - Labour force sample surveu		17203.3	17556.7	17856.2	18118	6
	Equat	Total (Sex)	Agriculture (Aggregate activities)	LES - Labour force sample surveu		5097.2	5010.6	4913.8	5411	3
10	Equpt	Total (Sex)	Manufacturing (Aggregate activities)	LFS - Labour force sample survey		2048.2	2115	2070.7	1976	3
11	Egypt	Total (Ses)	Construction (Aggregate activities)	LFS - Labour force sample survey		1358.6	1348.4	1315.1	13/	4
12	Egypt	Total (Ses)	Mining and guarrying: Electricity, gas a	LFS - Labour force sample survey		256.6	269.7	286.3	260	5
13	Egypt	Total (Sex)	Trade, Transportation, Accommodati	LFS - Labour force sample survey		3900.9	4129.8	4334.8	4144	. E
14	Egypt	Total (Sex)	Public Administration, Community, Sc	LFS - Labour force sample survey		4539.7	4679.8	4934.1	4982	3
15	Egypt	Total (Sex)	Not classified (Aggregate activities)	LFS - Labour force sample survey		1.9	3.4	1.4	1	3
16	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Total (Aggregate activities)	LFS - National Labor Force Survey						1
17	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Agriculture (Aggregate activities)	LFS - National Labor Force Survey						1
18	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Manufacturing (Aggregate activities)	LFS - National Labor Force Survey						1
19	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Construction (Aggregate activities)	LFS - National Labor Force Survey						
20	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Mining and quarrying; Electricity, gas a	LFS - National Labor Force Survey						
21	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Trade, Transportation, Accommodati	LFS - National Labor Force Survey						1
22	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Public Administration, Community, Sc	LFS - National Labor Force Survey						1
23	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Not classified (Aggregate activities)	LFS - National Labor Force Survey	[2]					1
24	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Total (Aggregate activities)	LFS - Urban employment-unemployme	[1]					1
25	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Agriculture (Aggregate activities)	LFS - Urban employment-unemployme	[1]					
26	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Manufacturing (Aggregate activities)	LFS - Urban employment-unemployme	(Ú					
27	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Construction (Aggregate activities)	LFS - Urban employment-unemployme	[1]					
28	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Mining and quarrying; Electricity, gas a	LFS - Urban employment-unemployme	[1]					
29	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Trade, Transportation, Accommodati	LFS - Urban employment-unemployme	[1]					
30	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Public Administration, Community, So	LFS - Urban employment-unemployme	[1]					
31	Ethiopia	Total (Sex)	Not classified (Aggregate activities)	LFS - Urban employment-unemployme	[1]					
32										
33	Legend:									
34	[1] Geographical coverage : Urban are	as only								
35	[2] Break in series : Methodology revi	ised								
36										
37										
38										
39										
14 4	EMP_TEMP_SEX_E	ECO_NB / Table / 💝 /								1
D							×			1

As we can see, data is not available for Kenya or Malawi and only for select years for Ethiopia. In order to deal with this limitation, we decide to simply analyse 2005 and 2013 (as these are the years for which data is available for Ethiopia) and to compare Ethiopia with Egypt to get a better understanding of employment structural change in these countries.

1) We can then clean up our dataset (possibly in a new, separate Excel work sheet) to make it easier to read and analyse. Below is an example of what this "cleaned up" dataset could look like:

B16 👻 (* 🌈									1
A	В	С	D	F	F	G	н		i CE
ownloaded on TUE_18 NOV 2014 16:12 +0100 from ILOSTAT	_	-	_	_		-		-	÷
ataset:	Annual indicators								-
dicator:	Employment by sex and	economic activity Ag	pregate categories of	conomic activity ILOS	TAT				-
escription:	The employed comprise	all persons of workin	g age who, during a sp	ecified brief period, w	ere in the fo	llowing cate	egories; a) p	aid em	id 1
									1
Economic activity	Egypt - 2005	Egypt - 2013	Ethiopia - 2005	Ethiopia - 2013					
otal (Aggregate activities)	19341.7	23973.6	31435.1	42403.9					
griculture (Aggregate activities)	5974	6702.5	25208.2	30817.1					1
Ianufacturing (Aggregate activities)	2229.7	2570.6	1529.4	1902.2					1
construction (Aggregate activities)	1649.8	2727.9	445.6	824.8					1
lining and quarrying; Electricity, gas and water supply (Aggregate a	274.3	481.7	115	407					1
rade, Transportation, Accommodation and Food, and Business and	4400	5813.7	2642.9	3619.3					1
ublic Administration, Community, Social and other Services and Act	4781.1	5677.3	1483.7	4833.6					
lot classified (Aggregate activities)	34.3	0	0	0					1
									=
ource:									
FS - Labour force sample survey									
									-
									-
									-
									-
									_
								_	-
1 11 FUD TEUD OF1 FOO UP TIL (AS								I N F	a –
	A exvilaeded on TUE, 18 NOV 2014 18:12 +0100 from LOSTAT ataset: dicator: escription: Economic activity ctal (Aggregate activities) anufacturing (Aggregate activities) ining and quarrying; Electricity, gas and water supply (Aggregate activities) ining and quarrying; Electricity, gas and water supply (Aggregate activities) colsus/filed (Aggregate activities) Ource: SS - Labour force sample survey	A B exmlaaded on TUE, 18 NOV 2014 16:12 +0100 from LOSTAT Annual indicators ataset: Employment by sex and dicator: Employment by sex and secription: The employed comprise foculture (Aggregate activities) 193417 griculture (Aggregate activities) 5974 anufacturing (Aggregate activities) 1648.8 ining and quarrying: Electricity, gas and water supply (Aggregate activities) 1648.8 ublic Administration, Community, Social and other Services and Act 4781.1 ot classified (Aggregate activities) 34.3 ourceer S5 - Labour force sample survey	Economic activity B C ataset: Annual indicators dicator: Employment by sex and economic activity_Ag total (Aggregate activities) 19341.7 griculture (Aggregate activities) 5974 onstruction (Aggregate activities) 1640.8 onstruction (Aggregate activities) 1640.8 onstruction (Aggregate activities) 1640.8 ot classified (Aggregate activities) 1641.3 ot classified (Aggregate activities) 1640.8 ot classified (Aggregate activities) 1640.8 ot classified (Aggregate activities) 1640.8 ot classified (Aggregate activities) 1641.3 ot classified (Aggregate activities) 1641.3 ot classified (Aggregate activities) 34.3 ource: 55 - Labour force sample survey	A B C D cwnlaaded on TUE, 18 NOV 2014 16:12 +0100 from LOSTAT ataset: Annual indicators Annual indicators ataset: dicator: Employment by sex and economic activity_Aggregate categories of a The employed comprise all persons of working age who, during a sp incluture (Aggregate activities) 19241.7 23973.6 31435.1 griculture (Aggregate activities) 5974 6702.5 25208.2 25208.2 anufacturing (Aggregate activities) 1649.8 2727.9 445.6 ining and quarrying: Electricity, gas and water supply (Aggregate a 274.3 481.7 115 adde, Transportation, Accommodation and Food, and Business and 4400 5813.7 2642.9 ublic Administration, Community, Social and other Services and Act 4781.1 5677.3 1483.7 ot classified (Aggregate activities) 34.3 0 0 ourcer S5 - Labour force sample survey 34.3 0 0	A B C D E ataset: Annual indicators Employment by sex and economic activity_Aggregate categories of economic activity_LCS secription: Employment by sex and economic activity_Aggregate categories of economic activity_LCS The employed comprise all persons of working age who, during a specified brief period, w Economic activities) 19341.7 griculture (Aggregate activities) 5974 onstruction (Aggregate activities) 5974 onstruction (Aggregate activities) 2229.7 onstruction (Aggregate activities) 1640.8 orade, Transportation, Accommodation and Food, and Business and 4400 Jubic Administration, Community, Social and other Services and Acti 4781.1 Sol classified (Aggregate activities) 34.3 ot classified (Aggregate activities) 34.3	A B C D E F exmladed on TUE, 18 NOV 2014 16:12-0100 from LOSTAT ataset: dicator: escription: Annual indicators Employment by sex and economic activity_Aggregate categories of economic activity_LOSTAT The employed comprise all persons of working age who, during a specified brief period, were in the for projument by sex and economic activity_Caggregate activities) Egypt - 2005 Egypt - 2013 Ethiopia - 2005 Ethiopia - 2013 otal (Aggregate activities) 19341.7 23973.6 31435.1 42403.99 onstruction (Aggregate activities) 5974 6702.5 25208.2 30817.1 anufacturing (Aggregate activities) 1949.8 2727.9 445.6 824.8 ining and quarrying: Electricity, gas and water supply (Aggregate a 274.3 481.7 115 407 adde, fransportation, Accommodation and Food, and Busiess and 4400 5813.7 2642.9 36193.3 ublic Administration, Community, Social and other Services and Act 4781.1 5677.3 1483.7 4833.6 ource: FS - Labour force sample survey 34.3 0 0 0 0	A B C D E F G ataset: Annual indicators Employment by sex and economic activity_Aggregate categories of economic activity_LOSTAT Employment by sex and economic activity_Aggregate categories of economic activity_LOSTAT testrine Employment by sex and economic activity_Aggregate categories of economic activity_LOSTAT The employed comprise all persons of working age who, during a specified brief period, were in the following cate Conomic activities 19341.7 23973.6 31435.1 42403.9 griculture (Aggregate activities) 5974 6702.5 25208.2 30817.1 anufacturing (Aggregate activities) 16934.8 2727.9 445.6 824.8 ining and quarrying; Electricity, gas and water supply (Aggregate a 274.3 481.7 115 400 adde, fransportation, Accommodation and Food, and Business and 400 5613.7 2642.9 36193.3 a34.3 0	A B C D E F G H ataset: dicator: Employment by sex and economic activity_Aggregate categories of economic activity_LOSTAT Employment by sex and economic activity_Aggregate categories of economic activity_LOSTAT escription: Employment by sex and economic activity_Aggregate categories of economic activity_LOSTAT Ethiopia - 2005 Ethiopia - 2013 tal (Aggregate activities) 19341,7 23973.6 31435.1 42403.9 onstructor (Aggregate activities) 5974 6702.5 25208.2 30817.1 anufacturing (Aggregate activities) 1222.97 2570.6 1529.4 1902.2 onstructor (Aggregate activities) 124.3 481.7 115 407 arde, Transportation, Accommodation and Food, and Business and 4400 5613.7 2642.9 3619.3 ubic Administration, Commundy, Social and other Services and Act 4781.1 5677.3 1483.7 4833.6 4333.6 ot classified (Aggregate activities) 34.3 0 0 0 0 0 second activity 34.3 0 0 0 0 0 0 second activities<	A B C D E F G H ataset: dicator: escription: Annual indicators Employment by sex and economic activity_Aggregate categories of economic activity_LOSTAT Employment by sex and economic activity_Aggregate categories of economic activity_LOSTAT teacor: escription: Employment by sex and economic activity_Aggregate categories of economic activity_LOSTAT Employment by sex and economic activity_Aggregate categories of economic activity_LOSTAT teal(Aggregate activities) Egypt - 2005 Ethiopia - 2003 Ethiopia - 2003 teal(Aggregate activities) 5974 6702.5 25208.2 30817.1 anufacturing (Aggregate activities) 1649.8 2727.9 445.6 824.8 1092.2 onstruction (Aggregate activities) 1649.8 2727.9 445.6 824.8 1002.2 otic (Aggregate activities) 34.3 0

2) In order to calculate the relative share of ML/L, we simply need to divide **Manufacturing** by **Total** employment for each year and country. To do these calculations in Excel, simply use the formula and follow the process described above for the Economic Structural Change indicator.

3) Alternatively, through the process of making a stacked bar chart (see below), Excel will automatically calculate the relative shares of each activity.

c. Data Interpretation/Illustration

We can easily illustrate the Employment Structural Change indicator in a 100% stacked bar chart (Note: make sure to exclude **Total** Employment when highlighting the area relevant for the graph) to see how employment shares have changed over time and whether we are seeing people moving out of agriculture and into manufacturing employment. Figure 2 gives an example.



Figure 2: Employment structural change in selected countries, 2005-2013

From this graph, we can clearly see that, relative to Egypt, Ethiopia is still at the very early stages of structural change with employment being dominated by the agricultural sector. Comparing the years 2005 and 2013, we can see that there has been a movement of labour out of agriculture but they are mostly being absorbed by service sectors but not manufacturing. This indicates that while there is rural-to-urban migration underway, there are not sufficient manufacturing employment opportunities being generated to absorb these working populations. This trend can be interpreted to suggest that a more labour-intensive industrialisation strategy would be appropriate to ensure productive employment opportunities are generated for workers who are currently trapped in agricultural and informal activities.

4) Indicator: Growth Rates of MVA and Manufacturing Employment (ML)

a. Data Selection

Obtaining the data to calculate the MVA and ML growth rates is easy. We simply need to go back to the data sheets we used for our structural change analyses and choose two years where MVA and employment data are both available (this is necessary as we will need comparable years for the Employment Elasticity analysis which we will do next).

In the case of Egypt and Ethiopia, this would be 2005 and 2013. So we will use these two years to calculate our MVA and ML growth rates. As there is no MVA data for 2013 reported, we will use the 2012 data instead for comparison.

b. Data Analysis

MVA Growth Rate (Δ MVA)

There are two options for calculating the growth rate. If we are interested in understanding how much MVA grew over the entire 2005-2013 period, we can use the following simple equation:

 Δ MVA = (End value – Beginning value) / Beginning value

1) Total growth rate of MVA (over the entire period observed, i.e. in our case: 2005-2013)

X	9 • (* •	-		MVA GDP and	Share_WDI.xlsx - Microso	ft Excel				٥
F	ile Home	Insert Page Layout Form	ulas Data Review	View Enterprise Co	nnect				۵ (2 -
Pa	Cut Copy + ste Format Pai	• 11 • • 11 • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	$\begin{array}{c} A^{*} \ A^{*} \end{array} \stackrel{=}{=} = = \\ A^{*} \ A^{*} \end{array} \stackrel{=}{=} = = \\ \hline \end{array}$	 ≫··· 當 Wrap Text 律 律 國 Merge & Cent 	Percentage	Conditional For Formatting ~ as T	rmat Cell able - Styles	Insert Delete Format	Σ AutoSum * A Fill * Z Clear * Sort & Filter *	Find
	Clipboard	G Font		Alignment	5 Number	Gr Style	s	Cells	Editing	
	SUM	√ (¬ × √ f _* =(F2-D2)	/D2							
	А	В	c	D	E	F	G	Н	I. I.	
								Total growth rate		
1	Country Name	Series Name	2000	2005	2010	2013		(2005-2013)	CAGR (2005-2013)	
2	Egypt, Arab Rep	MVA (constant 2005 US\$)	12,135,545,583	14,300,384,724	19,321,910,988	19,877,033,653		=(F2-D2)/D2	4.20%	
3	Ethiopia*	MVA (constant 2005 US\$)	463,099,014	600,577,147	943,876,366	1,152,796,152		92%	8.49%	
4	Malawi	MVA (constant 2005 US\$)	305,578,570	230,234,415	371,811,472	369,592,501		61%	6.09%	
5	Kenya*	MVA (constant 2005 US\$)	1,697,586,292	1,974,240,727	2,444,602,753	2,606,230,510		32%	3.53%	
6										
7	* The MVA valu	e for 2013 is actually for 2012								
8										
9										

However, as indicated in Part I, we will use the Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) equation throughout this analysis to understand the year-on-year growth rate of MVA:



In order to calculate the CAGR, we will take the MVA value for 2013 and divide it by the MVA value for 2005. We will then put this number to the power of 1/8 (since we are looking at a period of 8 years, from 2005 to 2013) and finally subtract 1. The example below shows how to enter this equation into Excel so that you can calculate the CAGR for all years quickly and easily. As you can see there, to compute the CAGR for Egypt between 2005 and 2013, you have to type in the following in the corresponding formula bar: =(F2/D2)^(1/8)-1

2) CAGR – Compound annual growth rate of MVA (gives the annual average over the period observed, i.e. in this case: 2005-2013)

X	9 - 19 - 1	-		MVA GDP and	Share_WDI.xlsx - Microso	ft Excel			_	O
I	File Home	Insert Page Layout Formula	s Data Review	View Enterprise Co	nnect				۵ (2 -
	Cut	• 11 • A		Wrap Text	Percentage	•			Σ AutoSum * A	ñ
Pa	ste 🛷 Format Pai	nter B <i>I</i> <u>U</u> • 🛄 • 🏠 •		🗉 🚝 🛛 🧱 Merge & Cent	ter * \$ * % * 5	3 .00 →.00 Formatting ^v as Ta	mat Cell ble Styles -	Insert Delete Forma	t Sort & Clear • Filter •	Find 8 Select
	Clipboard	Fant Font	G /	Alignment	5 Number	G Styles		Cells	Editing	
	SUM		1/8)-1							
	A	8	C	D	E	F	G	Н	1	J
								Total growth rate		
1	Country Name	Series Name	2000	2005	2010	2013		(2005-2013)	CAGR (2005-2013)	
2	Egypt, Arab Rep	 MVA (constant 2005 US\$) 	12,135,545,583	14,300,384,724	19,321,910,988	19,877,033,653		39%	=(F2/D2)^(1/8)-1	
3	Ethiopia*	MVA (constant 2005 US\$)	463,099,014	600,577,147	943,876,366	1,152,796,152		92%	8.49%	
4	Malawi	MVA (constant 2005 US\$)	305,578,570	230,234,415	371,811,472	369,592,501		61%	6.09%	
5	Kenya*	MVA (constant 2005 US\$)	1,697,586,292	1,974,240,727	2,444,602,753	2,606,230,510		32%	3.53%	
6										
7	* The MVA valu	e for 2013 is actually for 2012								
8										

Manufacturing Employment Growth Rate (Δ ML):

In order to calculate the manufacturing employment growth rates, we can just add the employment data into the same datasheet that we have been using to compute the MVA growth rates. We can then use the exact same equations as above to calculate the total growth rate and CAGR.

🐹 | 🛃 🍠 🕶 (🗎 - | 🖛 - 0 MVA GDP and Share_WDI.xlsx - Microsoft Excel File Home Insert Page Layout Review ۵ 🕜 🗆 Formulas Data Enterprise Connect View 👗 Cut Σ AutoSum -· 11 · A A ≡ ≡ ■ ≫·· -----7 勿 商 58 Calibri 📑 Wrap Text General Copy -😺 Fill 🔻 言言書 译译 建Merge & Center ▼ \$ ▼ % , * 0 + 00 + 00 Formatting ▼ as Table ▼ Styles ▼ Insert Delete Format Sort & Find & Filter ≠ Select B / U · 🗄 · 🍐 · 🗛 · I Format Painter Clear * Font Numbe Alignmen Clipboard f_x C24 Δ B C D G Manufacturing Value Added (in constant 2005 US\$) tal growth rat 2 2010 (2005-2013) AGR (2005-2013) Country Name Series Name 2000 2005 2013 MVA (constant 2005 US\$) 12,135,545,583 14,300,384,724 19,321,910,988 19,877,033,653 Egypt, Arab Rep. 4.20% 4 Ethiopia* MVA (constant 2005 US\$) 463.099.014 600.577.147 943.876.366 1.152.796.152 92% 8.49% Malawi 305,578,570 230,234,415 371,811,472 61% 6.09% MVA (constant 2005 US\$) 369,592,501 MVA (constant 2005 US\$) 2,606,230,510 1.697.586.292 1,974,240,727 Kenya* 2,444,602,753 32% 3.53% * The MVA value for 2013 is actually for 2012 10 11 Manufacturing Employment (in 1,000) otal growth rate 12 Country Name Series Name 2005 2010 2013 (2005-2013) AGR (2005-2013) 13 Egypt, Arab Rep. Manufacturing Employment (in 1,000) 2.229.70 2.570.60 15% 1.79% 14 Ethiopia* Manufacturing Employment (in 1,000) 1.529.40 1,902.20 24% 2.76% 15 Malawi Manufacturing Employment (in 1,000) n/a n/a #VALUE! #VALUE! 16 Kenya* Manufacturing Employment (in 1,000) n/a n/a #VALUE! #VALUE! 17

1) Total growth rate and CAGR for Manufacturing Employment (2005-2013)

c. Data Illustration/Interpretation

In this instance, it does not make a lot of sense to graphically represent the growth rates so we may just want to place the figures in a table for analysis. In the case of Ethiopia, we can see that, although in above analysis it was shown to be significantly behind in terms of the level of structural change, its MVA is actually growing very rapidly and nearly doubled between 2005 and 2013 (the total growth rate for this period is 92%). However, employment growth has been much more modest in comparison with only a 24% total growth rate over the full period, indicating that there might be a disjunction between the MVA and employment trends, which we can examine further in the next step. The CAGRs for MVA and manufacturing employment were 8.49% and 2.76%, respectively, in the case of Ethiopia.

It is important to note that when a country begins with very low MVA or ML values it is much easier to show high growth rates (relative to countries with large initial values).

5) Indicator: Employment Elasticity of MVA (Δ ML/ Δ MVA)

a. Data Selection

The employment elasticity of MVA can be calculated by dividing the manufacturing employment (ML) growth rate by the MVA growth rate. Here, it is more accurate and intuitive to use the CAGRs, as this will tell us how much employment was generated, on average, per year from MVA expansion.

b. Data Analysis

1) We can create a new datasheet to calculate the employment elasticity of MVA and simply cut and paste the values from our growth analysis above.

Note: If you want to copy & paste the CAGR values obtained from the calculations above, you will need to use the "Paste special" option in Excel which is available by right-clicking when you paste. The "Paste special" menu offers various options; choose "Values" in the "Paste" tab to copy just the resulting values. Otherwise (i.e. by doing simple copy & paste) the underlying equations will still be copied, which will result in an "Error" being reported when trying to calculate the Employment Elasticity. **2)** We can then calculate the Employment Elasticity by dividing the manufacturing employment CAGR by the MVA CAGR.

	⋥ ⊮) - (°= - -			Elasticities_Egypt and	Ethiopia.xlsx - M	icrosoft E	xcel	
F	ile Home Inse	rt Page Layout Formulas Data	Review \	/iew Enterprise Connect	t			
	Cut	• 11 • A A =	= = 🕅	Wrap Text	Number	Ŧ		
Pas	te 💞 Format Painter	B <i>I</i> <u>U</u> · <u>⊡</u> · <u></u> <u>→</u> · A · <u></u>		Merge & Center 🔻	\$ ~ % *	00. 0.⇒ 0.≪ 00.	Conditional Format Formatting v as Table v	Cell Inser Styles • •
	Clipboard 🕞	Font G	Alig	nment G	Number	5	Styles	
	SUM -	• (= 🗙 🗸 f _* =B3/D3						
	А	В	С	D		E	F	G
1	Manufacturir	ng Value Added (in constar	nt 2005 U	S\$)				
							Employment Elastic	ity
2	Country Name	Employment CAGR (2005-2013)		MVA CAGR (2005-	-2013)		of MVA	
3	Egypt, Arab Rep.	0.02		0.04			=B3/D3	
4	Ethiopia*	0.03		0.08			0.33	
5	Malawi	#VALUE!		0.06			-	
6	Kenya*	#VALUE!		0.04			-	
8	* The MVA value f	or 2013 is actually for 2012						
9	ine nivA vulue j	0, 2010 /0 actually jor 2012						
9								

c. Data Illustration/Interpretation

From our calculations we find that Ethiopia has an employment elasticity of 0.33 and Egypt has an employment elasticity of 0.5. We can use Conceptual Device 1 presented above to interpret these elasticities:

	Manufacturing Value Added (MVA) Growt	th
Employment Elasticity	Positive MVA Growth	Negative MVA Growth
ε < 0	(-) Employment growth(+) Productivity growth	(+) Employment growth(-) Productivity growth
	Jobless Growth	Unproductive Employment Growth
0 ≤ ε ≤ .5	(+) Employment growth(+) Productivity growthProductivity-Led Growth	(-) Employment growth(-) Productivity growthDeclining Sector
.5 ≤ ε ≤ 1	(+) Employment growth(+) Productivity growthEmployment-Led Growth	(-) Employment growth(-) Productivity growthDeclining Sectors
٤>1	(+) Employment growth(-) Productivity growthUnproductive Employment Growth	(-) Employment growth(+) Productivity growthDeclining Sector

We can see from our analysis that Ethiopia has only generated 0.33% employment for every 1% increase in MVA per year, indicating that it has a fairly low employment elasticity and that its manufacturing sector is not on an employment-intensive growth trajectory.

6) Indicator: Labour Productivity (MVA/ML) and Growth Rate (Δ [MVA/ML])

a. Data Selection:

In order to calculate the Labour Productivity in a country's manufacturing sector, we can once again use the manufacturing employment (ML) and MVA data from our earlier analyses. This time, however, we need to divide MVA by ML in order to determine how many US dollars of MVA are generated by the average manufacturing worker.

b. Data Analysis:

Labour Productivity (MVA/ML)

1) The employment figures we have been used so far are reported in 1,000s. Therefore we will need to first multiply our employment figures by 1,000 (to obtain the actual absolute employment figures) before we can calculate the employment elasticity.

Since we were calculating and using growth rates in our prior analyses, we did not need to determine the real numbers. But since labour productivity will tell us how much MVA is generated per worker, we need the real employment figures for this indicator.

2) Divide the MVA figures by manufacturing employment for each country and for your select years:

	」 □ · (□ · -	· · · ·	Ela	sticities_Egypt and Ethiopia.xlsx - M	/icrosoft Excel			
F	ile Home Ins	ert Page Layout Formulas	Data Review View	Enterprise Connect				∧ 🕜 ⊏
	Cut	• 11 • A	∧* = = = ≫*	Wrap Text Accounting	▼			Σ AutoSum * A
Pa	ste 🛷 Format Painter	B <i>I</i> <u>U</u> [→] <u>⇒</u> [→]	A - 三三三 译律 函	Merge & Center - \$ - % •	←.0 .00 .00 →.0 Conditional Format Formatting ~ as Table ~	Cell Styles	Insert Delete Format	Clear • Sort & Find
	Clipboard 🕞	Font	G Alignment	la Number	🖙 Styles		Cells	Editing
	SUM	▼ (= X ✓ <i>f</i> x =B4/C4						
	A	В	С	D	E	F	G	H I
1	sv							\frown
							Labor Productivity	Labor Productivity
2	Country Name	20	05	2	013		2005	2013
3		MVA (constant 2005 US\$)	Manufacturing Employment	MVA (constant 2005 US\$)	Manufacturing Employment		\frown	
4	Egypt, Arab Rep.	14,300,384,724	2,229,700	19,877,033,653	2,570,600		(=B4/C4)	7,732.45
5	Ethiopia*	600,577,147	1,529,400	1,152,796,152	1,902,200		\$ 392.69	\$ 606.03
6	Malawi	230,234,415	n/a	369,592,501	n/a			
7	Kenya*	1,974,240,727	n/a	2,606,230,510	n/a			
8								
9	* The MVA value fo	r 2013 is actually for 2012						
10								
11								
12								

3) Calculate the CAGR of labour productivity, using the CAGR formula from above:

		1-	D 1 1 1 1		FIL: 1 1 10 0					
		▼	Productivity	and Elasticities_Egypt and	Ethiopia.xisx - Microsoft	Excel				
	File Home	Insert Page Layout	Formulas Data	Review View						a 🕜 🗆 🗗
	1 ×	• 11 • A		Percentage	▼			Haran Insert →	Σ -	27 🕅
Pa	ste 🕜 🖪	I <u>U</u> - <u>·</u> - <u>·</u> -		\$ × % ;	€.0 .00 Conditiona .00 ⇒.0 Formatting	l Forma as Table	t Cell	Format -	2-	Sort & Find & Filter ▼ Select ▼
Clip	pboard 🕞	Font	G Alignment	S Numb	er Gi	Styles		Cells		Editing
	SUM	- (° X ✓ f _×	=(H4/G4)^(1/8)-1							
	A	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н		I J
1	sv									\sim
						Labo	r Productivity	Labor Produ	ıctivity	CAGR Productivity
2	Country Name	20	05	20	13	Labo	r Productivity 2005	Labor Produ 2013	ictivity	CAGR Productivity 2005-2013
2	Country Name	20 MVA (constant 2005 US\$)	05 Manufact. Employment	20 MVA (constant 2005 US\$)	13 Manufact. Employment	Labo	r Productivity 2005	Labor Produ 2013	ictivity	CAGR Productivity 2005-2013
2 3 4	Country Name Egypt, Arab Rep.	20 MVA (constant 2005 US\$) 14,300,384,724	05 Manufact. Employment 2,229,700	20 MVA (constant 2005 US\$) 19,877,033,653	13 Manufact. Employment 2,570,600	Labo	r Productivity 2005 6,413.59	Labor Produ 2013 \$ 7,	732.45	CAGR Productivity 2005-2013 =(H4/G4)^(1/8)-1
2 3 4 5	Country Name Egypt, Arab Rep. Ethiopia*	20 MVA (constant 2005 USS) 14,300,384,724 600,577,147	05 Manufact. Employment 2,229,700 1,529,400	20 MVA (constant 2005 USS) 19,877,033,653 1,152,796,152	13 Manufact. Employment 2,570,600 1,902,200	Labo S S	r Productivity 2005 6,413.59 392.69	Labor Produ 2013 \$ 7, \$	732.45 606.03	CAGR Productivity 2005-2013 =(H4/G4)^(1/8)-1 5.57%
2 3 4 5 6	Country Name Egypt, Arab Rep. Ethiopia* Malawi	20 MVA (constant 2005 US\$) 14,300,384,724 600,577,147 230,234,415	05 Manufact. Employment 2,229,700 1,529,400 n/a	20 MVA (constant 2005 U20 19,877,033,653 1,152,796,152 369,592,501	13 Manufact. Employment 2,570,600 1,902,200 n/a	Labo S S	6,413.59 392.69	Labor Produ 2013 \$ 7, \$	732.45 606.03	CAGR Productivity 2005-2013 =(H4/G4)^(1/8)-1 5.57%
2 3 4 5 6 7	Country Name Egypt, Arab Rep. Ethiopia* Malawi Kenya*	20 MVA (constant 2005 USS) 14,300,384,724 600,577,147 230,234,415 1,974,240,727	05 Manufact. Employment 2,229,700 1,529,400 n/a n/a	20 MVA (constant 2005 USS) 19,877,033,653 1,152,796,152 369,592,501 2,606,230,510	13 Manufact. Employment 2,570,600 1,902,200 n/a n/a	Labo S S	6,413.59 392.69	Labor Produ 2013 S 7, S	732.45 606.03	CAGR Productivity 2005-2013 =(H4/G4)^(1/8)-1 5.57%
2 3 4 5 6 7 8	Country Name Egypt, Arab Rep. Ethiopia* Malawi Kenya*	20 MVA (constant 2005 USS) 14,300,384,724 600,577,147 230,234,415 1,974,240,727	05 Manufact. Employment 2,229,700 1,529,400 n/a n/a	20 MVA (constant 2005 USS) 19,877,033,653 1,152,796,152 369,592,501 2,606,230,510	13 Manufact. Employment 2,570,600 1,902,200 n/a n/a	Labo S S	6,413.59 392.69	Labor Produ 2013 S 7, S	732.45 606.03	CAGR Productivity 2005-2013 =(H4/G4)^(1/8)-1 5.57%
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Country Name Egypt, Arab Rep. Ethiopia* Malawi Kenya* * The MVA value	20 MVA (constant 2005 US\$) 14,300,384,724 600,577,147 230,234,415 1,974,240,727 for 2013 is actually for 2012	05 Manufact. Employment 2,229,700 1,529,400 n/a n/a	20 MVA (constant 2005 US\$) 19,877,033,653 1,152,796,152 369,592,501 2,606,230,510	13 Manufact. Employment 2,570,600 1,902,200 n/a n/a	Labo S S	6,413.59 392.69	Labor Produ 2013 S 7, S	732.45 606.03	CAGR Productivity 2005-2013 =(H4/G4)^(1/8)-1 5.57%
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Country Name Egypt, Arab Rep. Ethiopia* Malawi Kenya* * The MVA value	20 MVA (constant 2005 USS) 14,300,384,724 600,577,147 230,234,415 1,974,240,727 for 2013 is actually for 2012	05 Manufact. Employment 2,229,700 1,529,400 n/a n/a	20 MVA (constant 2005 USS) 19,877,033,653 1,152,796,152 369,592,501 2,606,230,510	13 Manufact. Employment 2,570,600 1,902,200 n/a n/a	Labo S S	r Productivity 2005 6,413.59 392.69	Labor Produ 2013 \$ 7, \$	732.45 606.03	CAGR Productivity 2005-2013 (H4/G4)^(1/8)-2 5.57%
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Country Name Egypt, Arab Rep. Ethiopia* Malawi Kenya* * The MVA value	20 MVA (constant 2005 USS) 14,300,38,724 600,577,147 230,234,415 1,974,240,727 for 2013 is actually for 2012	05 Manufact. Employment 2,229,700 1,529,400 n/a n/a	20 MVA (constant 2005 US\$) 19,877,033,653 1,152,796,152 369,592,501 2,606,230,510	13 Manufact. Employment 2,570,600 1,902,200 n/a n/a	Labo S S	r Productivity 2005 6,413.59 392.69	Labor Produ 2013 \$ 7, \$	732.45 606.03	CAGR Productivity 2005-2013 =(H4/G4)^(1/8)-1 5.57%

c. Data Illustration/Interpretation

From our calculations and the screen shots above we can clearly see that Egypt has a much higher labour productivity than Ethiopia with the average Egyptian manufacturing worker generating over US\$ 7,700 of MVA per year, while the average Ethiopian manufacturing worker is only generating US\$ 606 of MVA per year. This is despite the fact that Ethiopian manufacturing labour productivity has doubled over the time period 2005-2013. From our calculations of the productivity growth rate, we can see that Ethiopia's labour productivity is growing much faster than Egypt's with a year-on-year growth rate of 5.57% vs. 2.37%. This growth rate could indicate that Ethiopia's manufacturing firms have been utilising more innovative techniques which will allow for more output per worker, which is why we have been seeing such rapid increases in MVA over time. As mentioned above, MVA can be approximated by profits + wages + taxes; as MVA grows we would expect to also see rising wages (as long as not all increments are going to taxes and profits) that can contribute to rising incomes in the country.

7) Indicator: Average Manufacturing Wages (Wage Bill/ML) and Growth Rate

a. Data Selection

In order to calculate the Average Manufacturing Wages and their Growth Rate, we can use the United Nations Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO's) Database (INDSTAT), which collects data based on industrial surveys to approximate manufacturing wages and employment for countries.

Note: Depending on the country, these industrial surveys cover only firms with 5 or more / 10 or more employees. Since in many low-income countries the number of micro and small enterprises is quite large, you may want to instead (or additionally) use national data based on industry censuses or labour surveys to allow for a more accurate analysis of wage and employment trends in the manufacturing sector.

1) You will first need to register for UNIDO's INDSTAT database through <u>https://stat.unido.org/</u> or <u>https://stat.unido.org/register.</u> Registration is for free but full access needs to be granted (separately) by UNIDO's Statistics Unit. This is what the registration form looks like.

UNITED NATIONS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPME				Login/Registe
Home Tools - Order				Help
I already have an account:	I'm a new user:	field		
	First Name *	First Name		
Remember me Forgot your password?	Gender	Male Female		
Login Cancel	Birthday	Your birthday in DD.MM.YYYY format]
	Company Name]
	Street Address			1
	Postal Code			
	City Country *	Austria	-	
	Email Address *]
	Password *]
	Retype Password *			

2) Once you have registered and access to the full database, you can login and you will see the full menu as in below screen shot. Make sure to choose **INDSTAT 2 2014, ISIC Revision, 2-digit** as dataset in the selection bar at the top left. Then you can choose your **Countries** by searching for the country name in the search bar. Once you have found and selected the country in the lefthand menu, click on the arrow "→" to move the country into the "Selected" area at the right-hand side.

VIIDO Statistics ×								Ø	23
A https://stat.unido.org/home	∀ Cł	8 - ilo stat		۶	☆	Ê	+	俞	≡
UNITED NATIONS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION						Bernh	ardt	Welc Lo	ome gout
Home Availability - Tools - Order						My A	ccour	nt He	lp -
Dataset: INDSTAT 2 2014, ISIC Revision 3, 2-digit View Data	R	eset View	Show Grap	h	Dov	nloa	d dat	a	
Industrial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, choose the country, variables etc fin Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one country: Available: Search No records found.	rst:								E
۲		ш				Þ			
< [_			_	_	_	_		

3) Choose your Variables (i.e. topics for analysis). In this case we will want to choose:

- Wages and salaries

- Employees

In order to ensure comparability, we will not want to use the employment data we downloaded from the ILO. Since INDSTAT data is based on industrial surveys (while ILO data is mainly based on labour surveys or censuses) it will only represent a select group of firms. For consistency and comparability between wage data and employment data, it is better to get all data from one source only.

A https://stat.upido.org/home		₽☆自	л :	*
UNITED NATIONS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION		Thomas Bernha	W ardt	/el
ne Availability - Tools - Order		My Ac	ccount	Н
set: INDSTAT 2 2014, ISIC Revision 3, 2-digit 👻 View Data	Reset View Show Graph	h Download	d data	
trial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, choose the country Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one variable:	, variables etc first:			
Strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, choose the country Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one variable: Available: Search	; variables etc first:			
trial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, choose the country Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one variable: Available: Search Value added	; variables etc first:			
trial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, choose the country Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one variable: Available: Search Value added Gross fixed capital formation	; variables etc first:			
trial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, choose the country Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one variable: Available: Search Value added Gross fixed capital formation Female employees +	, variables etc first: Sected: Search Wages and salaries Employees			
strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, choose the country Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one variable: Available: Search Value added Gross fixed capital formation Female employees Index numbers of industrial production	, variables etc first:			
strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, choose the country Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one variable: Available: Search Value added Gross fixed capital formation Female employees Index numbers of industrial production Establishments	, variables etc first:			
trial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, choose the country Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one variable: Available: Search Value added Gross fixed capital formation Female employees Index numbers of industrial production Establishments Output	, variables etc first:			

4) Choose your Period (e.g. the years you want to analyse)

5) Click on **ISIC** (ISIC stands for the International Standard Industrial Classification of economic activities). In this case we will choose **D Total Manufacturing** (and not any of the different manufacturing sub-sectors that are also available for selection in the menu on the left-hand side), because we are interested in understanding the wage and employment trends for the whole manufacturing sector.

A https://stat.unido.org/home		-	C 8 - ilo stat	t	P \$	Ê	+	俞
UNITED NATIONS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZA	ATION				Thoma	s Bernh	V ardt	Nelc Lo
ne Availability - Tools - Order						My Ad	ccoun	t He
set: INDSTAT 2 2014, ISIC Revision 3, 2-digit * View	/ Data		Reset View	Show Grap	oh Do	wnload	d data	
								\nearrow
strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, cho	ose the cour	ntry, variables etc firs	it:				_	
strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, cho Countries Variables Period ISIC	ose the cour	ntry, variables etc firs	it:				1	
Strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, cho Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one ISIC:	ose the cour	ntry, variables etc firs	it:				-	
strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, cho Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one ISIC: Available:	ose the cour	ntry, variables etc firs Selected:	it:					
strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, cho Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one ISIC: Available: Search	ose the cour	ntry, variables etc firs Selected. Search	.t:			1		
strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, cho Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one ISIC: Available: Search 31 Electrical machinery and apparatus	ose the cour	Selected Selected D Total manufac	tt:]		
strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, cho Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one ISIC: Available: Search 31 Electrical machinery and apparatus 32 Radio,television and communication equipment	ose the cour	Selected Search D Total manufac	turing]		
strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, cho Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one ISIC: Available: Search 31 Electrical machinery and apparatus 32 Radio, television and communication equipment 33 Medical, precision and optical instruments	ose the cour	Selected. D Total manufac	turing					
strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, cho Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one ISIC: Available: Search 31 Electrical machinery and apparatus 32 Radio, television and communication equipment 33 Medical, precision and optical instruments 34 Motor vehicles, trailers, semi-trailers	ose the cour	Selected. Selected. D Total manufac	turing					
strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, cho Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one ISIC: Available: Search 31 Electrical machinery and apparatus 32 Radio, television and communication equipment 33 Medical, precision and optical instruments 34 Motor vehicles, trailers, semi-trailers 35 Other transport equipment	ose the cour	Selected. D Total manufac	turing]		
strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, cho Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one ISIC: Available: Search 31 Electrical machinery and apparatus 32 Radio, television and communication equipment 33 Medical, precision and optical instruments 34 Motor vehicles, trailers, semi-trailers 35 Other transport equipment 36 Furniture; manufacturing n.e.c.	ose the cour	Selected. D Total manufac	turing]		
strial statistical data and metadata are provided here. Please, cho Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one ISIC: Available: Search 31 Electrical machinery and apparatus 32 Radio, television and communication equipment 33 Medical, precision and optical instruments 34 Motor vehicles, trailers, semi-trailers 35 Other transport equipment 36 Furniture; manufacturing n.e.c. 37 Recycling	ese the cour	Selected Selected D Total manufac	turing]		

6) Once you have selected your Countries, Variables, Period and ISIC you will press **Download data** (which is in the upper right hand of the screen).

7) You will see a new window pop up (see below screen shot) when you download the data and you will want to select all of the boxes shown below:

- Export to Excel
- o US dollar
- Country Description
- o ISIC Description
- Table Description

- Optional: Select "Include Metadata" if you will be writing up a report from this analysis, as it will include more information on the data sources and collection methods.

https://stat.unido.org/home	र ⊂ 🔀 ∽ ilo stat	▶ ☆ 自 ↓	▶ 俞
UNITED NATION INDUSTRIAL DE	S VELOPMENT ORGANIZATION	Thomas Bernhard	Weld
The Availability 10013 Crue		WIY ACC	ount n
aset: INDSTAT 2 2014, ISIC Rev	sion 3, 2-digit 👻 View Data Reset View Show Graph	Download	data
Countries Variables P Please, select at least one ISIC: Available: Search 15 Food and beverages 16 Tobacco products	Download Format: Export to Excel Export to CSV Export Values in: National Currency US Dollar Include Metadata Country Description Isic Description Table Description t bernhardt@unido.org OK Cancel		
17 Textiles 18 Wearing apparel, fur			
19 Leather, leather products a	nd footwear		
20 Wood products (excl. furnitu	ire)		
21 Paper and paper products	+		

8) In order to access your datasheet you will need to then check your email account (the address you used for registration). You should receive an email with a web link, which you will need to click on (or copy & paste it into your web browser) in order to download your data.

b. *Data Analysis*

Average Wages:

Once you open your datasheet, it will look something like this:

	L2	2	(=	f_{x}													~
	A	В	C	D	E	F	G	Н		J	К	L	M	N	0	Ρĺ	Ξ
	Country	Country	Table				ISIC	Table Definition	·	•	•	•		r	· · · ·		1
1	Code	Description	Code	Table Description	ISIC	ISIC Description	Combination	Code	2003	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	2010	
2	818	Egypt	05	Wages and salaries	D	D Total manufacturing	D	05		1.809E+09	2.12E+09	2.54E+09				4.256E+0	
3	818	Egypt	04	Employees	D	D Total manufacturing	D	03		971499	958350	1004834				105917	
4	231	Ethiopia	05	Wages and salaries	D	D Total manufacturing	D	05	93303937	100897681	107948016	125797080	1.47E+08	1.75E+08	1.32E+08		
5	231	Ethiopia	04	Employees	D	D Total manufacturing	D	04	101404	105381	109150	118468	134963	131803	148817		
6	404	Kenya	05	Wages and salaries	D	D Total manufacturing	D	05	4.38E+08	491721388	615572153	711797610	7.81E+08	7.81E+08	8.33E+08	91101572	
7	404	Kenya	04	Employees	D	D Total manufacturing	D	04	239755	237926	247516	253751	268873	264065	266429	27428	
8	454	Malawi	05	Wages and salaries	D	D Total manufacturing	D	05	78197982	80334639	86619643	86687110	96718367	97014966	1.07E+08	10288948	
9	454	Malawi	04	Employees	D	D Total manufacturing	D	04	39832	42241	40560	43548	51307	39629	41896	4324	
10																	
11																	
12																	
13																	
14																	
15																	
16																	
17																	=
18																	
19																	
20																	
21																	
22																	
23																	
24																	
25																	
26																	
27																	
28																	
29																	
30																	
31																	
32																	
33																	
34																	
35																	
36				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·													¥
14	E 🕨 🕅 🗌	Data La	out 🖉	\$P /					1	4		1) ▶ [
D												16		700/			\cap

1) When you open your data sheet you will see that you have two worksheets (Data and Layout). You will want to select the **Layout** worksheet, as it is generally easier to read and work with since the countries are in a row and the years are in the column.

2) We are interested in finding out the AVERAGE wage so we will need to divide the total wage bill

(i.e. the "Wages and salaries") by the number of employees.

One easy way to do this in the same worksheet is to simply insert new rows below each of the countries and then calculate the average wages, as shown below:

X	- 17 - 1	(24 × 1 +	A TA BANKA	Average ma	nufacturing wages	_INDSTAT.xlsx - M	Microsoft Excel			
F	File Ho	ome Insert	Page Layout Form	iulas Data F	Review View					a 🕜 🗆 🗗 S
	` }		• 11 • A A	= = »	Custom	Ŧ			≣™ Insert ▼ Σ ▼	27 🕅
Pa	ste 🛷	B I <u>U</u> -	- <u>}</u> - A -	E = = \$ \$	•a• • \$ • %	⁄₀ , *.0 .00 .00 ⇒.0	Conditional For Formatting × as Ta	nat Cell ble - Styles -	Format - Q-	Sort & Find & Filter ▼ Select ▼
Clip	board 🗔	Font	- Gr	Alignment	5 N	umber 🗇	Styles		Cells	Editing
	SUM	- (= 3	x ✓ <i>f</i> _x =D11/D1	2						•
	A	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н		J
	Country									r 🔺
1	Descriptio	Table Description	ISIC Description	2004	2005	2006	2007	2008	2009	2010
2	Egypt	Wages and salaries	D Total manufacturing	1,808,917,989	2,120,309,301	2,539,926,951				4,256,207,288
3	Egypt	Employees	D Total manufacturing	971,499	958,350	1,004,834				1,059,176
4		Average wages		1,862	2,212	2,528	#VALUE!	#VALUE!	*VALUE!	4,018
5	Ethiopia	Wages and salaries	D Total manufacturing	100,897,681	107,948,016	125,797,080	147,170,908	174,785,6	71 132,439,546	
6	Ethiopia	Employees	D Total manufacturing	105,381	109,150	118,468	134,963	131,80	148,817	
7		Average wages		957	989	1,062	1,090	1,32	6 890	#VALUE!
8	Kenya	Wages and salaries	D Total manufacturing	491,721,388	615,572,153	711,797,610	781,050,571	780,659,84	3 833,469,405	911,015,725
9	Kenya	Employees	D Total manufacturing	237,926	247,516	253,751	268,873	264,06	5 266,429	274,284
10		Average wages		2,067	2,487	2,805	2,905	2,95	6 3,128	3,321
11	Malawi	Wages and salaries	🗙 Total manufacturing	80,334,639	86,619,643	86,687,110	96,718,367	97,014,96	6 107,080,834	102,889,485
12	(Malawi	Employees	Total manufacturing	42,241	40,560	43,548	51,307	39,62	29 41,896	43,241
13		Average wages 🦯		=D11/D12	2,136	1,991	1,885	2,44	8 2,556	2,379
14										
15										

Wage Growth Rate:

We can then compute the wage growth rate using the same CAGR formula as in our earlier analyses to determine the average annual growth rate of wages:

	□ ") • (" • -	a Tea Bank	Average manuf	act <mark>uri</mark> ng wages_INDSTAT.>	dsx - I	Microsoft Excel				0 2
F	File Home I	nsert Page Layout Fo	ormulas Data Revie	ew View					۵ (3 - 6
Pa	ste v B I	- 11 - A [*] A [*] <u>U</u> - ↓ + <u>A</u>	≡≡∎≫∗ ≣≣≣⋢≇₿	General	▼ 00.00 0.€ 0	Conditional Format Cell Formatting ~ as Table ~ Styles ~	∷ •• Insert ≫ Delete ∭ Forma	v Σ ev Qv	Sort & F Filter * S	ind & elect *
Clip	board 🖫	Font 🗔	Alignment	5 Number	Es.	Styles	Cells		Editing	
	115	\bullet (f_x								
	А	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	1	J
	Country									
1	Description	Table Description	2005	2010		CAGR (2005-2010)				
2	Egypt	Average yearly wages	2,212	4,018		12.68%				
3	Ethiopia*	Average yearly wages	989	890		-2.09%				
4	Kenya	Average yearly wages	2,487	3,321		5.96%				
5	Malawi	Average yearly wages	2,136	2,379		2.19%				
6										
7	* The value for 20	10 is actualy from the yea	ır 2009							
8										
9										
10										
11										

c. Data Illustration/ Interpretation:

We can illustrate the wage trends for each of the countries in the form of a bar graph. See Figure 3 for an example.



Figure 3: Average annual manufacturing wages (in US\$) in selected countries, 2005-2010

What we immediately become aware of is the fact that despite rapidly increasing productivity and MVA in Ethiopia (which is something we found in our earlier analyses) we are actually seeing a decline in average Ethiopian manufacturing wages. By comparison, Egypt has had rapidly increasing wages despite a more moderate increase in productivity. We can use Conceptual Devise 2, which was presented above and is replicated below, to look at the two countries' relative performances.

From our prior analysis we know that Egypt had a an average annual productivity growth rate of 2.37% and now we see it has experienced an average annual wage growth rate of 12.68%, placing it clearly within the "Wage Champion" range. This indicates that the returns to labour (in the form of wages and salaries) are developing in line with productivity as the country industrialises.

Conceptual Device 2: Growth rate of labour productivity vs. growth rate of average wages





Ethiopia, on the other hand, has been experiencing a productivity growth rate of 5.57% per year while average wages have declined by an average -2.09% per year. This locates Ethiopia within the "exploitation" region in the Conceptual Device 2 graph. This indicates that wages have been suppressed in the manufacturing sector.

Up to this point of our analysis we know that Ethiopia is at very early stages of structural change but that its manufacturing sector has been experiencing fairly rapid productivity and MVA growth. Yet, the growth of the manufacturing sector is not contributing very much to poverty alleviation through direct employment or wage generation. However, the rising productivity of the manufacturing sector could still have positive employment spill over effects for the rest of the economy. We will therefore be interested in understanding how diversified the manufacturing sector is, as this will increase the chances for linkages with the rest of the economy.

8) Indicator: Diversification of Manufacturing Production (Mnf. HHI)

a. Data Selection:

In order to evaluate the degree of diversification of the manufacturing sector in different countries, we can once again use the INDSTAT database.

1) Choose your Countries

- 2) Choose your Variables
 - In this case, we will choose Value Added
- 3) Choose your Period

4) Choose your ISIC

- This time we will want to choose all the manufacturing activities for the ISIC 2-digit, as per the below screen shot:

🛛 🔯 UNIDO Statistics 🛛 🗙 🛞 Gender wage gap by econ 🔅	× 🚺 BERNHARDT, Thomas - C	D × +			-		23
← ▲ https://stat.unido.org/home			P	☆	ê 🦊	俞	≡
			Th	omas t	3ernhardt	LO	gout 🖍
Home Availability - Tools - Order				1	My Accoun	t Hel	р т
Dataset: INDSTAT 2 2014, ISIC Revision 3, 2-digit View	w Data	Reset View Show Gra	ph	Dow	nload data	a	
Countries Variables Period ISIC Please, select at least one ISIC: <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><th></th><th></th><td></td><td></td></td<>							
Available:	Selected			<u> </u>	_		
Search	Search.						
No records found.	→ 15 Food and b	beverages			ĥΝ		=
	16 Tobacco pr	oducts					
	17 Textiles						
	18 Wearing ap	oparel, fur					
	19 Leather, lea	ather products and footwear					
	20 Wood prod	ucts (exci. turniture)					
< III	21 Paper and	m	_	•	/		
				/			
Powered by UNIDO							ļ
•	III						- F

5) Click **Download Data** and access the datasheet through the message that is sent to your email account.

b. Data Analysis

Once you have downloaded the data it will look like in the following screen shot, which can be a bit overwhelming but we can clean up the datasheet to make it easier to work with. For easier data processing you might want to divide up the data by country so you are calculating the HHI for each country in separate worksheets.

	G7	▼ ()									~
A	В	С	D	E	F	G	н	1	J	К	L	-
1 Countr	y Country Descr	iption Table Code	Table Description	ISIC	ISIC Description	ISIC Combination	Table Definition Code	2000	2002	2009	2010	20
2 818	Egypt	20	Value added	15	15 Food and beverages	15	18,19		1152450513		2609976094	ŧ
3 818	Egypt	20	Value added	16	16 Tobacco products	16	18,19		159235233		694427546	i
4 818	Egypt	20	Value added	17	17 Textiles	17	18,19		415981839		660033191	·
5 818	Egypt	20	Value added	18	18 Wearing apparel, fur	18	18,19		201850580		467480087	/
6 818	Egypt	20	Value added	19	19 Leather, leather product	\$19	18,19		39042196		32186932	1
7 818	Egypt	20	Value added	20	20 Wood products (excl. fur	r 20	18,19		13555439		20792822	2
8 818	Egypt	20	Value added	21	21 Paper and paper produc	t 21	18,19		159713712		325275794	÷
9 818	Egypt	20	Value added	22	22 Printing and publishing	22	18,19		-61720748		196288470	J
10 818	Egypt	20	Value added	23	23 Coke, refined petroleum	23	18,19		1408177711		6284315379	1
11 818	Egypt	20	Value added	24	24 Chemicals and chemical	24	18,19		1432936193		3004065856	i
12 818	Egypt	20	Value added	25	25 Rubber and plastics pro	c 25	18,19		78659768		374024091	·
13 818	Egypt	20	Value added	26	26 Non-metallic mineral pr	c 26	18,19		504169195		2425991028	š 🗍
14 818	Egypt	20	Value added	27	27 Basic metals	27	18,19		140057826		1083936862	£
15 818	Egypt	20	Value added	28	28 Fabricated metal produc	128	18,19		174089878		332674130	1
16 818	Egypt	20	Value added	29	29 Machinery and equipme	1 29	18,19		72384419		216941127	1
17 818	Egypt	20	Value added	30	30 Office, accounting and c	0 30,30F	18,19		4781240		135907889	ł
18 818	Egypt	20	Value added	31	31 Electrical machinery and	31	18,19		180596133		687243905	i
19 818	Egypt	20	Value added	32	32 Radio,television and co	n 32,30F	18,19		102306169			
20 818	Egypt	20	Value added	33	33 Medical, precision and o	5 33,30F	18,19		64327606			
21 818	Egypt	20	Value added	34	34 Motor vehicles, trailers,	134	18,19		272935571		396086938	š
22 818	Egypt	20	Value added	35	35 Other transport equipme	35	18,19		395140		100603173	š
23 818	Egypt	20	Value added	36	36 Furniture; manufacturin	36	18,19		42606013		104489376	ś
24 818	Egypt	20	Value added	37	37 Recycling	37	18,19		119564			
25 818	Egypt	20	Value added	D	D Total manufacturing	D	18,19		6558651190		20152740691	i
26 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	15	15 Food and beverages	15	19	230831202	223841732	400591632		
27 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	16	16 Tobacco products	16	19	21996018	18749847	40150965		
28 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	17	17 Textiles	17	19	28846964	27070118	45248438		
29 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	18	18 Wearing apparel, fur	18	19	3372657	3251145	6423125		
30 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	19	19 Leather, leather product	s 1 9	19	22012082	26214234	26700601		
31 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	20	20 Wood products (excl. fur	r 20	19	2440838	2801436	3665602		
32 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	21	21 Paper and paper produc	t 21	19	5779664	4976219	17404055		
33 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	22	22 Printing and publishing	22	19	15050881	18863996	32850326		
34 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	23	23 Coke, refined petroleum	23	19	0	0	0		
35 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	24	24 Chemicals and chemical	24	19	22010622	23944443	77488283		
36 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	25	25 Rubber and plastics pro	25	19	20872529	26656590	59534285		
37 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	26	26 Non-metallic mineral pr	c 26	19	36654554	42264305	144016947		
38 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	27	27 Basic metals	27	19	9706398	15771585	35472762		1
39 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	28	28 Fabricated metal produc	128	19	6411505	8619182	47068248		
40 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	29	29 Machinery and equipme	129	19	345006	305564	796342		
41 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	30	30 Office, accounting and co	30	19	0	0	0		
42 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	31	31 Electrical machinery and	31	19	9614	6770	4670		
43 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	32	32 Radio television and co	32	19	0	0	0		
44 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	33	33 Medical, precision and o	33	19	0	0	0		
45 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	34	34 Motor vehicles, trailers,	\$ 34	19	32340220	9367454	12650965		
46 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	35	35 Other transport equipme	35	19	0	0	509866		
47 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	36	36 Furniture: manufacturin	36	19	7462707	8130606	21328454		
48 231	Ethiopia	20	Value added	37	37 Recycling	37	19	0	0	0		-
HAFH	Data Layo	out / Metadata / Ta	ble 1 🦯 知 🖉						-	-	Þ	•

1) We are interested in understanding whether a country's manufacturing sector is becoming more or less diversified over time. This means that we will want to choose two years for comparison.

In the case of Ethiopia and its comparator countries we chose 2000 and 2009.

From Part I above we know that the HHI equation can be written as follows:

Although this equation may look quite scary the process is fairly straightforward: We first need to determine the shares of each manufacturing sub-sector in total MVA (e.g. what is the share of Textiles in total MVA?).

2) To do so, we will divide the value added reported for each individual sub-sector by the total MVA (i.e. category **D Total manufacturing**). We can see the calculation of these shares in column H in below screen shot:

Shortcut: Since the denominator will be the same for the calculation of all shares (i.e. it will always be the MVA value reported for **D Total manufacturing**), we can "freeze" this reference cell in Excel. To do so, we have to type in two dollar signs (\$), one before the row number and one before the column number of the cell that reports the **D Total manufacturing** MVA value. In the screen shot below, this was done by typing in \$E\$25 in the formula in cell H2. Once we have done that, we can simply drag the formula down from cell H2 to cell H24 in order to get the shares for all the other sub-sectors.

X	🚽 li) = (°l =	v			Diversi	fication of manf. see	ctor_INDSTA	AT.xlsx - Microso	oft Excel					
	File Home	Insert Pag	je Layout 🛛 Formu	las Data I	Review View	Enterprise Connec	t							\$
	Cut		• 11 •	A ^ = =	= >-	Wrap Text	Number	٣	4				Σ AutoSun	n • A
Pa	iste	Painter B I	<u>u</u> - 🛄 - 🌰	- A - 🔳 🚍	目 使使 国	Merge & Center 🕤	\$ - %	* .00 .00 .00 ⇒.0	Conditional Format	Cell	Insert Delete	Format	Clear y	Sort 8
	Clipboard	runneer	Font	F9	Alignment	R.	Nu	mber 5	Formatting * as lable *	Styles *	Cells		Z cicui	Editing
	SUM	- (= X	✓ f _x =F2/SE\$25	5					signer					Luning
	Δ.	B		D	F	F	G	н	I	1	ĸ	1		М
		0	C				0			-	K			141
	Country	Table	ISIC	ISIC					Squared Shares			Squared	Shares	
1	Description	Description	Description	Combination	2000	2009		Share 2000	2000		Share 2009	200	19	
2	Ethiopia	Value added	15 Food and be	15	230,831,202	400,591,632		=E2/\$E\$25	0.2452					
3	Ethiopia	Value added	16 Tobacco pro	16	21,996,018	40,150,965		0.0472	0.0022					
4	Ethiopia	Value added	17 Textiles	17	28,846,964	45,248,438		0.0619	0.0038					
5	Ethiopia	Value added	18 Wearing app	18	3,372,657	6,423,125		0.0072	0.0001					
6	Ethiopia	Value added	19 Leather, leat	19	22,012,082	26,700,601		0.0472	0.0022					
7	Ethiopia	Value added	20 Wood produ	20	2,440,838	3,665,602		0.0052	0.0000					
8	Ethiopia	Value added	21 Paper and pa	21	5,779,664	17,404,055		0.0124	0.0002					
9	Ethiopia	Value added	22 Printing and	22	15,050,881	32,850,326		0.0323	0.0010					
10	Ethiopia	Value added	23 Coke, refined	23	-	-		0.0000	0.0000					
11	Ethiopia	Value added	24 Chemicals ar	24	22,010,622	77,488,283		0.0472	0.0022					
12	Ethiopia	Value added	25 Rubber and	25	20,872,529	59,534,285		0.0448	0.0020					
13	Ethiopia	Value added	26 Non-metalli	26	36,654,554	144,016,947		0.0786	0.0062					
14	Ethiopia	Value added	27 Basic metals	27	9,706,398	35,472,762		0.0208	0.0004					
15	Ethiopia	Value added	28 Fabricated m	28	6,411,505	47,068,248		0.0138	0.0002					
16	Ethiopia	Value added	29 Machinery a	29	345,006	796,342		0.0007	0.0000					
17	Ethiopia	Value added	30 Office, accou	30	-	-		0.0000	0.0000					
18	Ethiopia	Value added	31 Electrical ma	31	9,614	4,670		0.0000	0.0000					
19	Ethiopia	Value added	32 Radio, televi	32	-	-		0.0000	0.0000					
20	Ethiopia	Value added	33 Medical, pre	33	-	-		0.0000	0.0000					
21	Ethiopia	Value added	34 Motor vehic	34	32,340,220	12,650,965		0.0694	0.0048					
22	Ethiopia	Value added	35 Other transp	35	-	509,866		0.0000	0.0000					
23	Ethiopia	Value added	36 Furniture; m	36	7,462,707	21,328,454		0.0160	0.0003					
24	Ethiopia	Value added	37 Recycling	37	-	-		0.0000	0.0000					
25	Ethiopia	Value added	D Total manufa	D	466,143,461	971,905,566		HHI	0.2709					
26														
27														

3) The next step is to square the entire share (which means multiplying the share by itself). The mathematical reason for doing this is that the larger the number is, the less it will be reduced when it is squared which means that once you sum up all the squared shares you will end up with a smaller number ultimately. This is in line with the logic of the HHI where a smaller number is better (from a diversification or competitiveness perspective).

We can do this easily in Excel by simply creating the equation = $(sub-sector share)^2$ and then drag it down the column to calculate all the sub-sector shares.

	J 1) - (1 -	\			Diversit	ication of manf. see	tor INDSTAT.x	lsx - Microso	ft Excel				_ 0
-	ile Home	Insert Pag	ge Layout Formul	as Data	Review View	Enterprise Connec	t						_
Pa	Ste	B 7	т 11 т П т П т 🖏			Wrap Text	Number	▼ ◆.000	Conditional Format	Cell	Insert Delete	Format	Sort & Find
	 Format 	Painter	<u> </u>			finerge de center	- 10 /	.00 ⇒.0	Formatting 🕆 as Table	Styles *		- 🖉 Clear 🔻	Filter * Sele
	Clipboard	5	Font	Fa	Alignment	5	Numbe	er Ga	Styles		Cells		Editing
	SUM	- (□ X	✓ <i>f</i> _* =H2^2										
	Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н		J	К	L	M
	Country	Table	ISIC	ISIC	·				Squared Shares			Squared Shares	
1	Description	Description	Description	Combination	2000	2009		Share 2000	2000)	Share 2009	2009	
2	Ethiopia	Value added	15 Food and be	15	230,831,202	400,591,632		0.4952	=H2^2				
3	Ethiopia	Value added	16 Tobacco pro	16	21,996,018	40,150,965		0.0472	8.0022				
4	Ethiopia	Value added	17 Textiles	17	28,846,964	45,248,438		0.0619	0.0038				
5	Ethiopia	Value added	18 Wearing app	18	3,372,657	6,423,125		0.0072	0.0001				
6	Ethiopia	Value added	19 Leather, leat	19	22,012,082	26,700,601		0.0472	0.0022				
7	Ethiopia	Value added	20 Wood produ	20	2,440,838	3,665,602		0.0052	0.0000				
8	Ethiopia	Value added	21 Paper and pa	21	5,779,664	17,404,055		0.0124	0.0002				
9	Ethiopia	Value added	22 Printing and	22	15,050,881	32,850,326		0.0323	0.0010				
10	Ethiopia	Value added	23 Coke, refined	23	-	-		0.0000	0.0000				
11	Ethiopia	Value added	24 Chemicals ar	24	22,010,622	77,488,283		0.0472	0.0022				
12	Ethiopia	Value added	25 Rubber and	25	20,872,529	59,534,285		0.0448	0.0020				
13	Ethiopia	Value added	26 Non-metalli	26	36,654,554	144,016,947		0.0786	0.0062				
14	Ethiopia	Value added	27 Basic metals	27	9,706,398	35,472,762		0.0208	0.0004				
15	Ethiopia	Value added	28 Fabricated m	28	6,411,505	47,068,248		0.0138	0.0002				
16	Ethiopia	Value added	29 Machinery a	29	345,006	796,342		0.0007	0.0000				
17	Ethiopia	Value added	30 Office, accou	30	-	-		0.0000	0.0000				
18	Ethiopia	Value added	31 Electrical ma	31	9,614	4,670		0.0000	0.0000				
19	Ethiopia	Value added	32 Radio, televi	32	-	-		0.0000	0.0000				
20	Ethiopia	Value added	33 Medical, pre	33	-	-		0.0000	0.0000				
21	Ethiopia	Value added	34 Motor vehic	34	32,340,220	12,650,965		0.0694	0.0048				
22	Ethiopia	Value added	35 Other transp	35	-	509,866		0.0000	0.0000				
23	Ethiopia	Value added	36 Furniture; m	36	7,462,707	21,328,454		0.0160	0.0003				
24	Ethiopia	Value added	37 Recycling	37	-	-		0.0000	0.0000				
25	Ethiopia	Value added	D Total manufa	D	466,143,461	971,905,566		HHI	0.2709				
26													

4) To get the HHI we will then simply add up all the shares (you can do this quickly by using the **AutoSum button** in the **Home** menu of Excel).

From the example above, we can see that Ethiopia has an HHI of 0.27 in 2000, which is indicative of a fairly diversified industrial structure. We will remember from Part I above that if there was only one manufacturing activity or sub-sector in the county we would see an HHI value of 1, which would mean there was no diversification but total concentration in one single activity.

5) In order to determine if Ethiopia's manufacturing sector has become more diversified over time, we will simply repeat the process above for the 2009 data.

- 41	A	B	C	D	E	F	G	H		J	K	L
	Country			ISIC					Squared Shares			Squared Shares
1	Description	Table Description	ISIC Description	Combination	2000	2009		Share 2000	2000		Share 2009	2009
2	Ethiopia	Value added	15 Food and beve	15	230,831,202	400,591,632		0.4952	0.2452		0.4122	0.1699
3	Ethiopia	Value added	16 Tobacco produ	16	21,996,018	40,150,965		0.0472	0.0022		0.0413	0.0017
1	Ethiopia	Value added	17 Textiles	17	28,846,964	45,248,438		0.0619	0.0038		0.0466	0.0022
5	Ethiopia	Value added	18 Wearing appar	18	3,372,657	6,423,125		0.0072	0.0001		0.0066	0.0000
;	Ethiopia	Value added	19 Leather, leathe	19	22,012,082	26,700,601		0.0472	0.0022		0.0275	0.0008
	Ethiopia	Value added	20 Wood product	20	2,440,838	3,665,602		0.0052	0.0000		0.0038	0.0000
5	Ethiopia	Value added	21 Paper and pap	21	5,779,664	17,404,055		0.0124	0.0002		0.0179	0.0003
	Ethiopia	Value added	22 Printing and pt	22	15,050,881	32,850,326		0.0323	0.0010		0.0338	0.0011
0	Ethiopia	Value added	23 Coke, refined p	23	-	-		0.0000	0.0000		0.0000	0.0000
1	Ethiopia	Value added	24 Chemicals and	24	22,010,622	77,488,283		0.0472	0.0022		0.0797	0.0064
2	Ethiopia	Value added	25 Rubber and pla	25	20,872,529	59,534,285		0.0448	0.0020		0.0613	0.0038
3	Ethiopia	Value added	26 Non-metallic n	26	36,654,554	144,016,947		0.0786	0.0062		0.1482	0.0220
4	Ethiopia	Value added	27 Basic metals	27	9,706,398	35,472,762		0.0208	0.0004		0.0365	0.0013
5	Ethiopia	Value added	28 Fabricated me	28	6,411,505	47,068,248		0.0138	0.0002		0.0484	0.0023
5	Ethiopia	Value added	29 Machinery and	29	345,006	796,342		0.0007	0.0000		0.0008	0.0000
7	Ethiopia	Value added	30 Office, account	30	-	-		0.0000	0.0000		0.0000	0.0000
3	Ethiopia	Value added	31 Electrical mach	31	9,614	4,670		0.0000	0.0000		0.0000	0.0000
)	Ethiopia	Value added	32 Radio, televisio	32	-	-		0.0000	0.0000		0.0000	0.0000
)	Ethiopia	Value added	33 Medical, precis	33	-	-		0.0000	0.0000		0.0000	0.0000
1	Ethiopia	Value added	34 Motor vehicles	34	32,340,220	12,650,965		0.0694	0.0048		0.0130	0.0002
2	Ethiopia	Value added	35 Other transpor	35	-	509,866		0.0000	0.0000		0.0005	0.0000
3	Ethiopia	Value added	36 Furniture; mar	36	7,462,707	21,328,454		0.0160	0.0003		0.0219	0.0005
4	Ethiopia	Value added	37 Recycling	37	-	-		0.0000	0.0000		0.0000	0.0000
5	Ethiopia	Value added	D Total manufact	D	466,143,461	971,905,566	1	нні	0.2709		HHI	0.2124
ŝ												

We can see from our calculations that the HHI in Ethiopia declined from 0.27 in 2000 to 0.21 in 2009, indicating that the industrial structure has become more diversified (i.e. less concentrated over that time period).

6) Calculate the HHI for all comparator countries using the same methodology as above.

See example below for Egypt:

	🚽 🄊 • (° -	 <i>∓</i>			Diversification of	manf. sector_INDSTA	Lxlsx - Micros	oft Excel					- 0 :
F	ile Home	Insert Pa	ige Layout Formulas	Data Review	v View Enterpri	se Connect						G	s 🕜 🗆 🗃
Pa	tipboard	Painter	- 11 - A A <u>U</u> - <u>□</u> - <u>A</u> Font		≫・ ■ Wrap Tes 律律 ■ Merge &	t General Center • \$ • %	• .00 .00 .00 →.0	Conditional Formatting *	Format Cell as Table * Styles * Styles	Insert D	elete Format	Σ AutoSum * Fill * Z Clear * Filte Editing	t & Find & er * Select *
	K31	- -	fx	-									
	А	В	с	D	E	F	G	н	1	J	К	L	М
	Country	Table		ISIC					Squared Share	s		Squared	
1	Description	Description	ISIC Description	Combination	2002	2010		Share 2002	2002		Share 2010	Shares 2010	
2	Egypt	Value added	15 Food and bevera	15	1,152,450,513	2,609,976,094		0.1757	0.0309		0.1295	0.0168	
3	Egypt	Value added	16 Tobacco product	16	159,235,233	694,427,546		0.0243	0.0006		0.0345	0.0012	
4	Egypt	Value added	17 Textiles	17	415,981,839	660,033,191		0.0634	0.0040		0.0328	0.0011	
5	Egypt	Value added	18 Wearing apparel	18	201,850,580	467,480,087		0.0308	0.0009		0.0232	0.0005	
6	Egypt	Value added	19 Leather, leather	19	39,042,196	32,186,932		0.0060	0.0000		0.0016	0.0000	
7	Egypt	Value added	20 Wood products (20	13,555,439	20,792,822		0.0021	0.0000		0.0010	0.0000	
8	Egypt	Value added	21 Paper and paper	21	159,713,712	325,275,794		0.0244	0.0006		0.0161	0.0003	
9	Egypt	Value added	22 Printing and pub	22	(61,720,748)	196,288,470		-0.0094	0.0001		0.0097	0.0001	
10	Egypt	Value added	23 Coke, refined per	23	1,408,177,711	6,284,315,379		0.2147	0.0461		0.3118	0.0972	
11	Egypt	Value added	24 Chemicals and cl	24	1,432,936,193	3,004,065,856		0.2185	0.0477		0.1491	0.0222	
12	Egypt	Value added	25 Rubber and plast	25	78,659,768	374,024,091		0.0120	0.0001		0.0186	0.0003	
13	Egypt	Value added	26 Non-metallic mit	26	504,169,195	2,425,991,028		0.0769	0.0059		0.1204	0.0145	
14	Egypt	Value added	27 Basic metals	27	140,057,826	1,083,936,862		0.0214	0.0005		0.0538	0.0029	
15	Egypt	Value added	28 Fabricated metal	28	174,089,878	332,674,130		0.0265	0.0007		0.0165	0.0003	
16	Egypt	Value added	29 Machinery and e	29	72,384,419	216,941,127		0.0110	0.0001		0.0108	0.0001	
17	Egypt	Value added	30 Office, accountir	30,30F	4,781,240	135,907,889		0.0007	0.0000		0.0067	0.0000	
18	Egypt	Value added	31 Electrical machin	31	180,596,133	687,243,905		0.0275	0.0008		0.0341	0.0012	
19	Egypt	Value added	32 Radio, television	32,30F	102,306,169			0.0156	0.0002		0.0000	0.0000	
20	Egypt	Value added	33 Medical, precisic	33,30F	64,327,606	-		0.0098	0.0001		0.0000	0.0000	
21	Egypt	Value added	34 Motor vehicles, 1	34	272,935,571	396,086,938		0.0416	0.0017		0.0197	0.0004	
22	Egypt	Value added	35 Other transport (35	395,140	100,603,173		0.0001	0.0000		0.0050	0.0000	
23	Egypt	Value added	36 Furniture; manu	36	42,606,013	104,489,376		0.0065	0.0000		0.0052	0.0000	
24	Egypt	Value added	37 Recycling	37	119,564	-		0.0000	0.0000		0.0000	0.0000	
25	Egypt	Value added	D Total manufacturi	D	6,558,651,190	20,152,740,691		нні	0.1412		нні	0.1592	
26													
27													
28													

c. Data Illustration/Interpretation:

Depending on the number of countries you will be comparing, you may want to use a bar graph to illustrate relative country trends in terms of their levels of diversification over time. When we compare Ethiopia with Egypt, we find that Egypt is more diversified with an HHI of 0.14 in 2002 but that it became slightly more concentrated over time, with the HHI increasing to 0.16 in 2010.

Note: This could be due to the fact that Egypt did not report any data for three of the sectors in 2010, which means that, by definition, you would see an increased concentration as there are fewer real sectors being analysed.

From the calculation of sector shares, we can see that Ethiopia's industrial structure is dominated by agro-processing activities (which account for over 40% of MVA). This however, is a fairly natural industrial structure at early stages of development and, depending on the level of local embeddedness of the local agro-processing industry, can be a good sign since an expansion of agro-processing activities will increase demand for agriculture goods, thereby increasing the incomes of the rural poor.

9) Indicator: Export Capacity (Mnf. Exports/ Capita)

a. Data Selection

In order to calculate the export capacity of countries, we will need to use WDI databank to get the data on country population and the World Integrated Trade Solutions (WITS) database to get the data on exports.

1) Get population data from WDI:

To get the population data you will select your COUNTRYs, YEARS and under SERIES check the **"Population, total"** box. Then download the data.

Contraction of the second seco	ews/variableSelection/selectvariables.aspx?source=world	d-developme ⊽ C 8 ▼ Google	
	<u> 로운</u> 中文		
Vorld DataBank World	Development Indicators		
		TABLE III CHART	MAP METADATA DOWNLOAD Kope of the above ontions
MENSION FILTERS		And decoding fundation, picked of	YOUR CURRENT SELECTION
lierarchy		(Available:214 Selected:4)	DATABASE World Development Indicators
	- SERIES	(Available:75 Selected:1)	Change database
E-Education E-Environment E-Economic Policy & Debt	population		► COUNTRY (4)
Financial Sector ⊕-Health	Filtered results: 75 S Remove filter		SERIES (1) Remove all Sort Orag to rearrange the order.
⊡-Infrastructure ⊡-Social Protection & Labor	Select all Unselect all Invert selection	^	 Population, total
-Poverty -Private Sector & Trade -Public Sector	Population, total Poverty headcount ratio at \$1.25 a day (P Doverty headcount ratio at \$2 a day (DDD)	PP) (% of population)	▶ TIME (4)
	→ TIME	(Available:55 Selected:4)	
Ø			
WORLD BANK GROUP	IBRD IDA IFC MIGA ICSID		

37

2) To get manufactured export data we will need to use a new database, WITS. You can access the database by going to: <u>http://wits.worldbank.org</u>

You will first need to **register**:



3) Once you have registered you will receive your login credentials via email. You can use these login credentials to log in to WITS through the **Login button** at the top right (see above screenshot) and you will be taken to a new page that looks like the one below. Trade data are categorised according to different classification schemes. At UNIDO, we typically use the Standard International Trade Classification, Revision 3 (SITC Rev. 3). UNIDO also has its own definition of which SITC chapters and codes make up manufactured exports; please see Table 1 in Tool 2 on "sub-sector competitive performance" for a full list. WITS allows you to create your own product groups; for example, you can create a product group called "manufactured products" which is defined to comprise those SITC chapters that are listed in said Table 1 of Tool 2.

To do so, you need to click on **Utilities**, then on **Create Product Groups** from the drop down menu, and then select the relevant SITC chapters.

🕅 World Development Indica 🗙 🏢	WITS - Home Page × +						×
wits.worldbank.org/WITS/WITS	/Default-A.aspx?Page=Default	⊽ C ⁴ 8 - Goo	ogle 🔎	☆ 自	+	⋒	≡
WITS				Cha	nge Pa	55WOP	rd
Quick Search [✓] Advanced Q	Query Tariff and Trade S	mulations [×] Results [×]	Utilitie Create Create Share	s Country Gro Product Gro Groups	ups ups	Sup	ро
Velcome			Data V	izualizer			
NITS application is aimed to help users fi product classifications; compare tariffs ac pr simulate economic impacts of various r	ind trade values and quantities for cross markets; analyze protection l market access conditions. List of av	products on various nomenclatures evels for countries and products ov ailable data include:	s; find tariff rates for pr ver time; compare scena	oducts in d arios of cha	ifferent nges to	: marke o appli	ets
What is new: Generate Trade Indicators charts e Learning Tariff Cuts & Trade Simulator Offline tool Tariff Bulk download Tariff Indicators module	 MFN and preferential rate Bound tariffs for WTO mer Ad valorem equivalents (A different methodologies) 	3 nber countries VEs) of specific tariffs using	Trade values ar database Tariff simulatior Predefined cou nomenclatures:	nd quantitie Is htry and pr HS, SITC,	es from oduct <u>c</u> ISIC, C	UNSD TOUPS PC, GT	's C (v; TAP
Home About	Contact Usage Cond	litions Legal Data	Providers			*	

4) However, WITS allows its users to share product groups that they have created with other users. In our trainings, we will therefore send you a product group that UNIDO staff has created which includes all manufactured exports. It will look like the following:

World Development Indica 🗙 🏾 🎆	WITS - Product Group	Buil ×	🔯 UNIDO Statisti	ics ×	< +					Σ	
wits.worldbank.org/WITS/WITS/My	Options/ProductGroup/	ProductGrou	pBuilder.aspx?Page	=CreatePi 🗢 Cf	S - Google	م	☆自	+	俞	-	
WITS						Change Passwo	ord Logout				
Quick Search 🎽 Advance	ed Query 🎽 🕴 Tariff :	and Trade Si	mulations 👻	Results 🎽	Utilities [•]	s	iupport Mate	rials 🔻			
Home > Utilities > Create Product G Create Product Groups @ Product Groups provide you the too revise and edit your group and resi	Broups of to create your own cu ave it. Please note tha	stomized pr t you would	oduct groups. Onc have to select the	e you create a n	ew group, you can a om which you want t	lways use it at a o create a group	later time,				
You can create these product group Nomenclature :	os in multiple product c	SITC Revis	s. More details]							
Group Name:	ige Existing Groups.	anufAllCate	fAllCateg884								
Group Description:	s.	Manufactur	ed exports Modify	Delete							
Select from individual products Select from product tree Total Trade Total Trade 0 - 0 - Food & live animals 0 - Live animals excep 1 - 1 - Meat & preparation 0 - 1 - Weat & preparation 0 - 1 - esc f, fresh/ch	ot fish 15 Illd/frozn		16 Meat/offal p 17 Meat/offal p 23 Butter and c 24 Cheese and 35 Fish/shellfish 46 Flour/meal w 47 Careal meal, 48 Careal meal, 48 Careal tet fl 56 Veg root/tub 58 Fruit presvd/ 59 Fruit/veg luic	reserved resvd n.e.s heese curd alted/smoked alted/smoked alted/smoked h.prep/pres wheat/meslin /flour n.e.s our/starch ser prep/pres fruit preps -es		E					
O12 Meat nas, freah O12 Meat/offal pres O17 Meat/offal pres O17 Meat/offal pres O2 Dairy products & e O3 Fish/shallfish/atc. O4 Cereals/cereal pres O4 Cereats/es and fru	n/chld/froz served svd n.e.s ggs paratn uit	> 00	61 Sugar/molla: 62 Sugar confec 91 Margarine/s 98 Edible produ 11 Beverage no 12 Alcoholic bev 22 Tobacco, ma 32 Rubber syntl	sses/honey tionery coa preps hortening cts n.e.s. mr-alcohol nes rerages snufactured h/waste/etc oh/souared							

Note: If you do not attend a UNIDO training on this toolkit you can alternatively select the item "Manufacturing" under the Standard Product Groups in the data query menu. It will be less refined than UNIDO's but still a good approximation for determining countries export capacity.

5) Now we are ready to get the data. Go to **Advanced Query** and select **Trade Data (UN Comtrade)**, as per below screen shot:

🗰 World Development Indica 🗙	📱 WITS - Home Page 🛛 🗙 👿 UNII	00 Statistics ×	+		_ 0	x
♦ ♦ ♥ wits.worldbank.org/WITS/WIT	TS/Default-A.aspx?Page=Default	⊽ C [8	- Google ♀	☆自	↓ 俞	=
WITS			Change F	Password	Logout	
Quick Search * Advanced (Trade Data (U Tariff and Tra Trade Outcom Welcome Tariff Profiles Bulk Download Bulk Download WITS application is aimed to various product classification bound tariffs; or simulate economic mapping Bulk Download	Query Tariff and Trade Simulation N Contrade) Image: Contrade Simulation de Analysis Trade Data (UN Comtrade) de Indicators Image: Contrade Simulation / Indicators Image: Contrade Simulation I (UN Image: Contrade Simulation I (TRAINS) Image: Contrade Simulation I (TRAINS) Image: Contrade Simulation	on various nomenclatures; f vvels for countries and produ ; of available data include:	Utilities ~	Suppo ferent mark s of changes	ort Materia ets based or s to applied d	n or
What is new: • Generate Trade Indicators charts • eLearning • Tariff Cuts & Trade Simulator • Offline tool • Tariff Bulk download • Tariff Indicators module	 MFN and preferential rates Bound tariffs for WTO member coun Ad valorem equivalents (AVEs) of signification different methodologies) 	tries pecific tariffs using	 Trade values and quantities for database Tariff simulations Predefined country and produ nomenclatures: HS, SITC, IS 	rom UNSD's Ict groups (v IC, CPC, GT	COMTRADE rarious produ AP etc)	uct
Home About	Contact Usage Conditions	Legal Data Prov	viders	** @	0	J.

6) Give a name to the Query, which meaningfully describes the data that you are analysing (e.g. manufactured exports):

World Development Inc	dica 🗙 🧱 WITS - Trac	le Data 🛛 🗙 🔯 UNID	O Statistics	× +				<u>×</u>
wits.worldbank.org	WITS/WITS/AdvanceQuery/F	awTradeData/QueryDefinition.asp	ox?Page=RawTrade ▽	C 8 - Google	م	☆ 自	. ♦	=
WITS		Chang	e Password	Logout				
Quick Search 💙	Advanced Query 💙	Tariff and Trade Simulat	ions * Resu	lts 🎽	Utilities 💙	Supp	ort Mater	ials 🎽
Home > Advanced Query :: Trade Data (UN Comt The UN COMTRADE Data o multiple reporters, partner aggregates. Advanced Que We are pleased to a click here @ New Query @ Exist Query Name: Query Description: Data Source:	> Trade Data (UN Comtrat rade) ? option within the Advanced sires can be saved and return announce UNSD has made ting Query <u>- Select a Query</u> <u>ManfetxpSelect</u> COMTRADE Proceed	de) Query provides you with UNSC nd years in a single query. You used. This is particularly useful le UN COMTRADE data free t ery - tedCountries 	D's trade value and q i can select from you for more complex qu to all users with a	uantity data. It all ir own customized jeries. More detail limit of 50,000 r	lows you to construct a lows you to construct a lows/you product a ls	ophisticated yroups or use	queries by pre-define	including d
						Sou	urce: UN C	omtrade
Home	About Contact	Usage Conditions	Legal	Data Providers		**		•

7) Once you click on the **Proceed button**, a new window will open where you will be asked to define various dimensions of your data query. In a first step, you need to **Select Reporters** (e.g. countries you want to examine) by selecting each country under the Country List an then clicking on the **> button** to move them into the right side box.

World Development	Indica × 🔠 WITS - Trade Data Query D × 🔯 UNIDO Statistics × +
wits.worldbank.or	g/WITS/WITS/AdvanceQuery/RawTradeData/QueryDefinitionSelection.aspx?Page=f 🛡 C 🛛 Google 👂 🏠 📋 🐥 🏫 🚍
WITS	Change Password Logout
	Country List
Quick Search ~	Select Reporters Select reporting Countries from the Country List, Predefined Country Groups, and/or " My Country Groups". The latter option contains your customized country groups. You can also use " Include Country Group Breakdown" to get results for country components of country group aggregates.
Trade Data (UN Col Query Name: ManfEx	Country List Egypt, Arab Rep EGY Macado MAL Macedonia, FYR MKD Madagascar MDG Malawi MWI
Reporters: <<-Sele	Malavi = MVI Malavisa MVS Maldives MDV Mali MLI Malta MLT
Products: <<-Sele	Martinique MTQ Mauritius MRT Mauritius MUS Mayotte MYT Mexico MEX ~
Years: <<-Sele	Predefined Country Groups
Trade Flow: <<-Sele	My Country Groups
Home	Include Country Group Breakdown Remove All Proceed Cancel

8) Under Products, we can select our predefined manufactured exports group under My Product Group

🔠 World Development Indica 🗙 🔃 WITS - Trade Data	Query D × 🔯 UNIDO Statistics × +		
Swits.worldbank.org/WITS/WITS/AdvanceQuery/RawTrac	leData/QueryDefinitionSelection.aspx?Page=1 🗸 😋 🔀 🕇 Google 🖉 🎓	+	⋒⋿
Product List			6 ×
Select Products/Product Groups You can use the product search box to find a specific product your nomenclature, you can select products based on their (sub-products; (c) Standard Product Groups which are pre-def note that you can select from one or all these options.	. You can also select from one or several products by choosing desired nomenclature. Once you cho a gagregation level (one-digit codes, 2-digit codes, etc.); (b) Product list which contains all products ined aggregates; and (d) Product Groups which are your own customized product aggregates. Please	iose s and a	
Product Search	Enter a product for search Search		
Nomenclature	SITC Revision 3		
Use Reported Nomenclature	- Select Reported Nomenclature -		
Search based on level of aggregation Select from product tree Clusters Standard product Groups My Product Groups Py Product Groups Py Product Groups Py Product Groups Py Constraint of the second se	Image: Control of the second secon		E

- 9) Select your **Partners** (e.g. the destination countries of your exports).
 - In this case we will choose **"World"** because we are interested in knowing the total value of all manufactured exports from the selected countries.



10) Choose the Years you want to examine (e.g. 2000, 2012, and 2013).

11) Finally, under Trade Flows we will select Export.

Once you have selected all the variables, the final window will look something like this:

💮 鼲 World De	velopment Indica 🗙 🌐 WITS - Trade Data	Query D × 🤯 UNIDO Statistics	× +				23	
< > < >	its. worldbank.org /WITS/WITS/AdvanceQuery/Ri	wTradeData/QueryDefinitionSelection.aspx?Pa	° C Soogle	۵ م	ê 🕂	俞	=	6
Quick	Search Advanced Query Tariff and Tr	ade Simulations Results Utili	ties Support Materials					*
Home > A Trade Da Query Na	dvanced Query > Trade Data (UN Combrade) ta (UN Combrade) 22 mme [ManfbipSelectedCountries Selected Egypt, Arab Rep 507			WNC	omtrą	ud es		
Reporter Products	Etropia (anduces Entres) ~ ETH Mainor NV2 Selected SITC Revision 3 (Selected Classification) anufAlCateg884 Manufactured exports	<<-Madify->> <<-Madify->>						в
Partners	Selected World WLD Selected	< <-Modify->>						
Years: Trade Fic	2000 2013 2013 Satected Exports	< <-Mudity->>						
								-

12) Click Submit

13) A new window will pop up:

World	Development Indica × WITS - Q	uery Resu	ult		Statistics		× +							
🗲 🕲 wits	.worldbank.org/WITS/WITS/Results/Query	view/Que	ryView.asp	x?Page=Downloa	dandViewRes	ults 🔻	C Soogl	e 🖌	2 合 自	. ♦	≡			
	Change Password Logout													
Quick Se	earch 🎽 🛛 Advanced Query 🎽	Та	riff and 1	rade Simulatio	ons 🔻	Resu	lts 🎽	Utilities 🚩	Sup	port Mate	rials '			
Home > Results > Download and View Results Download and View Results This option allows you to check the status of your submitted queries including simulations, view results, add/remove indicators from your results, and download the data. M details														
C		ata									_			
ID	Query/Simulation Name	View	Chart	Download	Delete	Log	Status	Source		Date				
622851	ManfExpSelectedCountries	Q	- 41		×		Completed	UN COMTRADE	11/21/2014	5:53:00 AM	1			
560773	SouthAfricaHHImarket	Q	10		8		Completed	Trade Indicator	7/15/2014 9	:11:00 AM				
560770	SouthAfricaHHImarket	٩	al i	e	×		Completed	Trade Indicator	7/15/2014 9	:02:00 AM				
559723	SwazilandHHIproduct	Q	10				Completed	Trade Indicator	7/11/2014 1	2:02:00 PM				
559721	SwazilandHHIproduct	Q	all -	C	×		Completed	Trade Indicator	7/11/2014 1	2:01:00 PM	(
559684	LesothoHHIproduct	٩	10		8		Completed	Trade Indicator	7/11/2014 1	0:11:00 AM	-			
559682	LesothoHHIproduct	٩	di 👘	•	×		Completed	Trade Indicator	7/11/2014 1	0:07:00 AM	1			
Ho	Home About Contact Usage Conditions Legal Data Providers													

14) Select **Download** and a new window will show up where you will need to select the following:

- File Format: Excel 97-2003
- Pivot Header: Year
- Pivot Data: Trade Value

Note: In the **Selected Columns** box to the right you can determine in which order the selected parameters/variables will show up in the Excel file you download. It's usually recommendable to have "Reporter Name" as the first item on this list. You can add additional parameters/variables from the **Available Columns** box at the left-hand side. It is often useful to select and add the "Product Description" item from that list.

🗲 🕑 wits.worldbank.org/WITS/WITS/Results/QueryView/QueryView.aspx?Page=DownloadandViewResults 🔻 C 🔡 - Google 🔎 🏠 自 🕂 🏫	≡
Change Password Logout	^
Ouick Sasech X Advanced Over X Tariff and Trade Simulations X Decube X Utilities X Sunnet Materia	X
Job Description: File Format File Format File Format Product Columns Secced Report Columns Nomenclature Reporter ISO3 Product Code Trade Flow Name Trade Flow Code Trade Flow Code </td <td>E</td>	E

15) Select **Download** and you will be taken to a new page. Now select your dataset under the menu **Download Data** by pressing the **Save button**.

TI	he World Bank DataBank 🗙	V 📖 V	VITS - Qu	ery Result	AU 🔯 🗙	IIDO Statistics	× +						٥	×
(wits.worldbank.org/WITS/WITS	5/Result	s/Queryvi	iew/QueryViev	v.aspx?Page=Dowr	nloadandViewResults{ 🔻 🖸	1 8 - Go	ogle	Q	☆	Ê	+	俞	≡
Change Password Logout												ıt		
Quick	Search Advance	ed Que	ry 👻	Tariff and	l Trade Simulat	tions Results	•	Utilities	•		Supp	ort Ma	terials	•
Home > I Downloo Once yo desktop. View a	Home > Results > Download and View Results Download and View Results ? Once you choose the download option from "Download and View Results screen", you can click on "Download Data" tab to check the status and save results on you desktop. More details View and Request Download Data													
ID	Ouery/Simulation Name	Save	Delete	Status	Source	Date	File Size	Total Rows						
646973	ManfExpSelectedCountries	8) 🖂	Completed	UN COMTRADE	11/21/2014 6:50:02 AM	4	4						
597732	EACshareMfgExports			Completed	UN COMTRADE	8/11/2014 10:35:11 AM	6	12						
593202	MarketDiversificBFTKenya	8	×	Completed	UN COMTRADE	7/30/2014 8:53:36 AM	26	313						
593157	DiversificationBFTKenya	8		Completed	UN COMTRADE	7/30/2014 6:49:02 AM	1	24						
593155	DiversificationBFTKenya	B	×	🗹 Completed	UN COMTRADE	7/30/2014 6:47:22 AM	5	24						
593153	DiversificationBFTKenya	8		Completed	UN COMTRADE	7/30/2014 6:45:15 AM	5	24						
592909	MostDynamicProducts3digit	B	×	🗹 Completed	UN COMTRADE	7/29/2014 1:44:13 PM	80	1,041						
591937	SAfricaMFGproductDiversif	8		💟 Completed	UN COMTRADE	7/25/2014 11:20:38 AM	26	261						
591903	SACUproductdiversificBFT		×	Completed	UN COMTRADE	7/25/2014 9:47:23 AM	11	117						
591896	SACUproductdiversificBFT	8		Completed	UN COMTRADE	7/25/2014 9:20:10 AM	3	107						
588752	SACUmarketdiversification	B	×	Completed	UN COMTRADE	7/17/2014 12:48:13 PM	49	948						-
4														E.

Note: If you don't see your dataset simply press the refresh button until it shows up.

b. Data Analysis

Now that we have the population and export data for our countries and for the years in question, we simply divide the export values by the population to determine the countries' respective manufactured export capacity.

To ensure comparability across countries we chose 2000 and 2010 as those are the years where all data is complete for all countries.

1) Since exports are reported in US\$ 1,000 you have to multiply the values you get from WITS by 1,000 in order for you to have the exports in absolute numbers.

	□ •) • (* • -	- Indiana		Ma	nf. Exports_	WITS.xlsx	[Compatibility	Mode] -	Microsoft Excel					X
F	File Home In	sert Pag	e Layout	Formulas D	ata Re	view	View						a 🕜 🗆 (a X3
	Calibri	~ 1	1 · A A	= = =	₩.		Seneral	Ŧ			¦are Insert ∗ Pelete ∗	Σ - - -	27 🕅	
Pa	ste 🕜 🖪 🖌 🖞	<u>n</u> -	<u></u>	• = = =		+a+ +	\$*%,	00. 0.≱ 0.♦ 00.	Conditional Forma Formatting * as Table	t Cell ▼ Styles ▼	Format -	2-	Sort & Find & Filter ▼ Select ▼	
Clip	board 🕞	Font		G Alig	nment	G.	Number	Es.	Styles		Cells		Editing	
	18	• (*	f _x											~
- 24	А	В	С	D	E	F	G		н	J		K	L	=
1	ReporterName	ReporterISC	Nomenclatu	ProductCode	PartnerISO	PartnerN	am TradeFlowN	lar Tradel	Flow oc 2000 in 1000 U	ISC 010 in 1	1000 USI 2012 i	n 1000 US	6 2013 in 1000 US	SD 🚔
2	Egypt, Arab Rep.	EGY	S3	anufAllCateg8	WLD	World	Export	6	3489717.024	16423403	3.866 18363	932.762	18721118.626	
3	Ethiopia(excludes Erit	ETH	S3	anufAllCateg8	WLD	World	Export	6	60450.644	225119.2	25 28244	0.297		
4	Kenya	KEN	S3	anufAllCateg8	WLD	World	Export	6	586062.734	2524966.	199			
5	Malawi	MWI	S3	anufAllCateg8	WLD	World	Export	6	67948.960	294320.6	70		363334.648	
6														
7														
8														

2) Create a new data sheet and copy both the export and the population data for all countries and years you want to analyse into this new work sheet.

3) Divide manufactured exports by population to get each country's manufactured export capacity, as seen below:

	II) - (II - -		Manf. Exports_WITS	Sxlsx [Compatibility N	/lode] - Microsoft Exce						
F	File Home Insert	Page Layout Formul	as Data Review	View				۵	() — # X		
	Calibri	• 11 • A A =		Accounting	▼		¦a•= Insert →	Σ·A	ñ		
Pa	ste √ ♂ BIJ U ·			\$ ~ % * *	e.0 .00 .00 ⇒.0 Conditional Formatting ▼ a	Format Cell as Table - Styles -	Format -	Sort & Q ▼ Filter ▼	Find & Select *		
Clip	board 🗟 For	nt G	Alignment	S Number	5 S	tyles	Cells	Editing	g		
	SUM → (× √ fx =B2/D2										
	30101 + (-	∧ v Jx −02/02									
	A	B	С	D	E	F G		Н	1		
	A	B Manf. Exports in 2000	C Manf. Exports in 2010	D	E	F G	orts per Man	H f. Exports per	I 6		
1	A	В Manf. Exports in 2000 (US\$)	C Manf. Exports in 2010 (US\$)	D Population in 2000	E Population in 2010	F G Manî. Exp Capita (orts per Man 2000) Ca	H f. Exports per pita (2010)			
1 2	A ReporterName Egypt, Arab Rep.	B Manf. Exports in 2000 (US\$) 3,489,717,024	C Manf. Exports in 2010 (US\$) 16,423,403,866	D Population in 2000 66,136,590.00	E Population in 2010 78,075,705.00	F G Manî. Exp Capita (=B2/D2	orts per Man 2000) Ca	H f. Exports per pita (2010) 210.35			
1 2 3	A ReporterName Egypt, Arab Rep. Ethiopia(excludes Eritrea)	B Manf. Exports in 2000 (US\$) 3,489,717,024 60,450,644	C Manf. Exports in 2010 (US\$) 16,423,403,866 225,119,225	D Population in 2000 66,136,590.00 66,024,199.00	E Population in 2010 78,075,705.00 87,095,281.00	F G Manî. Exp Capita (=82/D2	orts per Man 2000) Ca	H f. Exports per pita (2010) 210.35 2.58			
1 2 3 4	A ReporterName Egypt, Arab Rep. Ethiopia(excludes Eritrea) Kenya	B Manf. Exports in 2000 (US\$) 3,489,717,024 60,450,644 586,062,734	C Manf. Exports in 2010 (US\$) 16,423,403,866 225,119,225 2,524,966,199	D Population in 2000 66,136,590.00 66,024,199.00 31,285,050.00	E Population in 2010 78,075,705.00 87,095,281.00 40,909,194.00	F G Manî: Exp Capita (=B2/D2	0,62 18.73	H f. Exports per pita (2010) 210.35 2.58 61.72			
1 2 3 4 5	A ReporterName Egypt, Arab Rep. Ethiopia(excludes Eritrea) Kenya Malawi	B Manf. Exports in 2000 (US\$) 3,489,717,024 60,450,644 586,062,734 67,948,960	C Manf. Exports in 2010 (US\$) 16,423,403,866 225,119,225 2,524,966,199 294,320,670	D Population in 2000 66,136,590.00 66,024,199.00 31,285,050.00 11,321,496.00	E Population in 2010 78,075,705.00 87,095,281.00 40,909,194.00 15,013,694.00	F G Manf. Exp Capita (=B2/D2	0.52 18.73 6.00	H f. Exports per pita (2010) 210.35 2.58 61.72 19.60			

We now know how many US dollars of value are generated by the average citizen via manufacturing exports.

4) Calculate the CAGR for the export capacity for each country.

	□ □ ■ ■ ■ ■ □ □ × ■ ■ ■												
F	ile Home Insert	Page Layout Fo	rmulas Data	Review View				۵ 😮 ۵	e s				
Pa	Calibri B Z U ~	• 11 • A A		Percentag	e ▼ * ≪.0 .00 (.00 >.0 F	Conditional Format Ce Formatting ~ as Table ~ Style	II S → Delete → II Es → Collecte →	Σ •					
Clip	board is Fo	ont G	Alignment	Nur	nber 🕤	Styles	Cells	Editing	L				
	SUM 👻 (🖻	× ✓ <i>f</i> _x =(H2/0	62)^(1/10)-1										
	А	В	С	D	E	F G	Н	1					
		Manf. Exports in	Manf. Exports in			Manf. Exports per	Manf. Exports per	CAGR Manf. Exp. per					
1	ReporterName	2000 (US\$)	2010 (US\$)	Population in 2000	Population in 20	010 Capita (2000)	Capita (2010)	Capita (2000-10)					
2	Egypt, Arab Rep.	3,489,717,024	16,423,403,866	66,136,590.00	78,075,705.	.00 52.77	210.35	=(H2/G2)^(1/10)-1					
з	Ethiopia(excludes Eritrea)	60,450,644	225,119,225	66,024,199.00	87,095,281.	.00 0.92	2.58	11%	ī.				
4	Kenya	586,062,734	2,524,966,199	31,285,050.00	40,909,194.	.00 18.73	61.72	13%					
5	Malawi	67,948,960	294,320,670	11,321,496.00	15,013,694.	.00 6.00	19.60	13%					
6													
7													

c. Data Illustration/Interpretation:

We can illustrate countries' relative manufactured export capacity performance by using a bar graph. See Figure 4 for an example.



Figure 4: Manufactured export capacity (in US\$) of selected countries, 2000-2010

What we can clearly see from this graph is that Ethiopia not only has the lowest value of manufactured exports per capita but also has seen the smallest growth rate from 2000-2010. Egypt has seen the highest export growth overt this time period, but this could also be due to their higher level of development. At earlier stages of development, for lack of international capacity the manufacturing sector is often more domestically oriented and only as the manufacturing sector grows and matures becomes more export-oriented.

10) Indicator: Resource Transformation (MVA/DMC)

a. Data selection:

In order to calculate our Resource Transformation indicator we can use the MVA data we have from earlier analyses and additionally download data for Domestic Material Consumption (DMC) from the Material Flows Database.

1) Go to www.materialflows.net

2) Under the Data item in the menu select Datadownload



3) A new window will open where you will need to select the following:

- Flow Type: Consumption
- Flow Sub-Type: DMC- Domestic Material Consumption
- Years: The years you want to analyse, in our case 2000 and 2010
- Country: Select countries

	🗰 World Development Indic 🗙	🗰 WITS - Query Result	× 💇	UNIDO Statistics	×	materialflows.net: D	atadownlo ×	+			×
	Image: Second	lata/datadownload/				8 - Google	۲ 🤷	☆	+	俞	=
	www.materialflows.net	5		Backgroun	d Trei	nds Data	Visualisation	ı Tools	Home	Conta	ct 🔺
(Flow Type:	ow Sub-Type: DMC - Domestic M	Reference Absolute	Parameter. 9 Values 💌	Material Gi	roup:	Material Su All	ıb-Group		2	
(Additional download specifications: Year(s): 2 selected	Country Gro World	up:	•)	4 sela All Fat	ry: countries & Uncheco ona hiopla & kkand Islands (Malvinas) roe Islands	¢ kall C)	Dow (vis t	mload)
1											4

4) Click Download

b. Data Analysis

Once you have downloaded your data you should end up with a worksheet that looks something like this:

	F7		- (=	f_{x}													~
		A		В		С	D	E	F	G	н	1	J	к	L	D.	
1	Domestic I	Material Co	insumpti	ion (DMC) 2010 2000 ((in kt)											
2																	
З	Name			Year		Value											
4	Egypt			2000		424212.8592											
5	Egypt			2010		655380.1709											
6	Ethiopia			2000		222148.5553											
	Konya			2010		01260 2611											
0	Kenya			2000		175384 7233											
10	Malawi			2000		27627 7325											
11	Malawi			2010		37294 6699											
12																	
13	Total					2000843.5713											=
14																	
15	© SERI and	WU Vienna 3	2014														
16	Sources:																
17	Extraction: S	SERI and WU	, Area/Po	pulation: U	N FAOSTAT, O	SDP: World Bank											
18	Consumption	n: M. Dittrich	/Ifeu, Trad	le: UN Con	ntrade												
19																	
20	Suggested of	citation extra	ction:														
21	SERI and WI	U (2014).lob	al Materia	I Flows Da	tabase.												
22	Available at	www.mate	rialflows.	net													
23																	
24	Suggested of	citation cons	umption:														
25	Dittrich (201	4): Global M	aterial Flo	ws Databa	ase.												
26	Available at	www.mate	rialflows.	net.													
27																	
28	Suggested of	citation extr/	cons com	bined:													
29	WU, Dittrich	and SERI (2	014). Glob	oal Materia	I Flows Databa	se.											
30	Available at	www.mate	rialflows.	net.													
31																	-
14	I set Set	ri_data 🦯	<u> </u>						1 4	4						▶	

1) As we can see, DMC is reported in kilo tons (kt). We then will want to create a new Excel spreadsheet that has both MVA and DMV data in it so that we can calculate our Resource Transformation indicator.

2) We will then divide MVA by DMC to determine how much manufacturing value added is generated from all of the raw materials consumed in the economy.

X	🚽 🔊 🕆 🖓 🕆 🖓 🗸 🖂 DMC_SERLxlsx - Microsoft Excel													
F	ile Home	Insert Page Layo	out Formulas Dat	ta Review View				۵ (
Pa	te B	libri • 11 •	$\begin{array}{c} A^{*} & A^{*} \\ \hline \end{array} = =$	≫~ 冒 Custom	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	ditional Format Cell	B ← Insert →	Σ · A Z · Z	nd &					
Clin	hoard 5	Foot	Aligon	nent o	Forr	natting - as Table - Styles -	Format •	✓ Filter - Se Editing	lect *					
Ciip	board 13	FUIL	For or Angiment of Pumper of Styles Cen											
	SUM \checkmark (\checkmark \checkmark \checkmark f_{\star} =B4/D4													
	А	В	С	D	E	F G		Н						
1	Manufact	uring Value Added	(MVA) per Dome	stic Material Cons	umption (DMC) ir	n 2000 and 2010								
2		-												
3	Name	MVA in 2000 (in constant 2005 US\$)	MVA in 2010 (in constant 2005 US\$)	DMC in 2000 (in kt)	DMC in 2010 (in kt)	MVA over DMC (US\$ per kt)	2000 MVA (over DMC 2010 JS \$ per kt)						
4	Egypt	12,135,545,583	19,321,910,988	424,213	655,380	0 =B4/D4	5	29,482						
5	Ethiopia	463,099,014	943,876,366	222,149	367,520	5 \$ 2	.085 \$	2,568						
6	Kenya	1,697,586,292	2,444,602,753	91,269	175,385	5 \$ 18	3,600 \$	13,939						
7	Malawi	305,578,570	371,811,472	27,628	37,29	5 \$ 11	,061 \$	9,970						
8														

c. Data Illustration/Interpretation:

We can illustrate our Resource Transformation indicators by using a bar chart, see Figure 5 for an example.





What we can see in Figure 5 is that Ethiopia is doing very poorly relative to its comparator countries in terms of generating manufacturing value added from all of the resources consumed in the economy. However, it has improved slightly over this period. By contrast, in Kenya and Malawi the resource transformation indicator has deteriorated which means that in 2010 their economies generated less MVA per kilo ton of materials consumed than in 2000, indicating declining performance.

11) Indicator: Energy Efficiency (MVA/Manufacturing Energy Consumption)

a. Data Selection:

We can once again use the MVA data from our preceding analyses but we will need to additionally draw on the International Energy Agencies (IEA) database to get data on the energy consumption of the manufacturing sector. This IEA data is available through the OECD ilibrary.

1) Go to <u>www.oecd-ilibrary.org/energy/data/iea-world-energy-statisics-and-balances_enestats-data-en</u>

2) Click on World Energy Balances

🔠 World Developme 🗙 🔠 WITS - Query	Result × 💹 UNIDO Statistics >	 materialflows.net: Data 	× 💿 IEA World Energy	· × + 🗆 🛛 🛛
Swww.oecd-ilibrary.org/energy/data/i	ea-world-energy-statistics-and-balances_	enestats-data-en 🔻 C	8 ▼ Google	▶ ☆ 自 🖡 🏦 🗏
OECD iLibrary	ed Search		Search Tips My Acc	日本語 Français Welcome UN Consortium - UNDO UN Consortium ount details • My Marked List • Log out
Browse by Theme Browse by	Country Browse by The	me & Country	Catalogue	 Statistics
You are here: Home / Statistics / IEA World Energy St	atistics and Balances			
IEA World Energy Statisti ISSN:1683-4240 (online) DOI: 10.1787/enestats- data-en Related Data Keywords: w conversion fa	cs and Balances bases: - orld energy balances, world indicators, o ctors	il demand, statistics, world	Hide / Show Abstract I energy,	Yearly subscription Subscribe to the feed More on: - • Energy
List of datasets	Hide / Show all Abstracts	List of Related Titles -	Latest Edition	
Mark	Click to Access	Energy Balances of no	n-OECD Countries 2014	🕗 PDF
World energy statistics	DATA	19 Aug 2014	DECD Countries 2014	0
Oil demand by product for non-OECD control	untries 💿 DATA	19 Aug 2014	ni-OECD Countries 2014	A PDF
World energy balances	DATA	Energy Statistics of O	ECD Countries 2014	No PDF
Extended world energy balances	DATA	17 July 2014		
World Indicators	🐵 data	Energy Balances of OE 17 July 2014	CD Countries 2014	🥙 PDF
Conversions Factors for Energy Statistic	S 🗐 DATA			
Conversions Factors for Energy Balance	IS 🛞 DATA			

3) Adjust the table layout using the "Customise" button and then click on "Layout".

e stats.oecd.org/Brande	dView.aspx?oecd_bv	_id=enestats-dat	a-en&doi=da	ta-00512-en#							
Internation	al					∠ G 8 -	Google	8	▶ ☆ 自	1 🕂 🧌	
	nev						Login Con	tact us User	Guide		
iea Energy Age	incy		OEC	DiLibr	ary		Search this [Database :			»
IEA World En	ergy Statis	tics and	Balanc	es	2	• 9• •					7
Select data											
		World ener	gy balanc	es 👻							
 Oil demand by product for countries 	non-OECD 0	Customise	Exp	ort 🔻 📳 Dra	aw chart 🔻	🚨 My Queries	 Cite 	this database	•		
World energy balances	0	🔯 Layout	يالى								
Extended world energy ba	lances O	🐻 Table optio	ons	al products							
World Indicators	0	→ Flow	Production					-			
Conversions Factors for E Statistics	nergy 0	→i Time	2000	2001	2002	2003	2004	2005	2006	2007	2
Conversions Factors for E Balances	nergy O	→ Country									
Conversion Factors for OE	CD 0	World	2 288 040.88	2 403 941.901	2 427 357.132	2 601 420.533	2 816 777.333	3 004 069.899	3 173 569.173	3 286 386.45	6 3 379
Countries		OECD Americas	576 920.286	606 076.534	584 344.913	562 210.569	591 280.023	602 787.994	615 898.053	608 876.46	2 619
Conversion Factors for no	n-OECD 0	OECD Asia Oceania	171 826.747	185 804.623	188 047.796	188 402.425	193 717.492	206 003.11	208 469.639	219 138.66	3 220
countries		OECD Europe	212 658.867	210 306.841	206 927.741	204 038.999	199 496.625	191 450.493	188 114.912	186 039.91	2 179
N More statistics on OECD il	ibranı	Africa	130 940.603	130 332.662	128 267.299	138 092.322	140 288.692	141 809.875	141 529.126	143 120.8	2 145
	iorary	Non-OECD Americas	33 409.287	36 665.901	33 496.645	39 680.083	42 344.023	46 171.895	50 180.312	52 379.76	5 54
Key Tables		Middle East	760.791	741.731	689.596	756.907	800.917	1 012.152	1 076.139	1 085.56	9 1
>> More Key Tables on OECD	iLibrary	Non-OECD Europe and Eurasia	222 380.263	229 009.39	222 967.644	240 600.575	243 127.178	254 205.063	262 691.374	266 155.32	9 281
Related titles		Asia (excluding China)	224 842.144	240 364.719	251 281.631	270 525.736	304 010.995	338 849.008	388 627.39	410 530.15	5 425
© OECD. All rights reserved. Terr	ns & Conditions Priva	acy Policy	and the second				JAA	Login	Version française	Contact us	User Gui
> Enerov Balances of OECD Co	untries	Kong, China)				i i					-

4) Select the following:

- Row: Country
- Column: Flow

5) Then Press "Customise Selection"

stats.oecd.org/BrandedView.aspx?oecd_bv_id=enestats-data=en8ddoi=data=00512-en# C	World Developm 🕅 WITS - Query Re.	🔯 UNIDO Statistics	materialflows.net: Da	S IEA World Energ	J World energy bal	× +		23
Light I Contact us User Guide Sarch this Database:	stats.oecd.org/BrandedView.aspx?oecd_b	vv_id= enestats-data-en&doi=	data-00512-en#	⊽ C' 8 - 6	ioogle 🎝	2 ☆ 自	🔸 🏫	= 1
IEA We etsste tees tees tees tees tees Word energy tees Word		OEC	DiLibrary					
IEA W Customise layout × Page Page Iect data World energy: Oil demands • World indicate • World indicate • Conversions Falances • Conversions Fal								
etsst: tess Hect data World energy: Oil demands countries Conversions Falances Conver	IEA We Customise layout					×		
Idect data Word energy: Oil demand by Word indicate Word indicate Conversions F More statistics	elSSN: 1683-4							
Oil demand by Countries Conversion Fa Conversion Fa Conver	Vorld energy s	t . v Time . v						
World leided work Statistics Conversions F Statistics Conversion F Country Conversion F Conversion F Conve	Oil demand by countries							
Extended Work Workd Indicator Conversions F Balances Conversion Fa Countries Conversion Fa Countries Countri	World energy t							
Conversions F Statistics Conversion Fa Conversion Fa Conve	World Indicator							
Balances Conversion Fa Conversion Fa Convers	Conversions F Statistics		Column					
Conversion Fa Countries Conversion Fa Countries More statistics	Balances		Flov	v				
Conversion Fa countries More statistics	Conversion Fa			/				
Countries 186 039.912 1 More statistics 42 120.82 1 42 379.765 52 379.765 52 579.765	Conversion Fa							
	countries							

6) Go to Country and choose your select countries

7) Go to **Flow**: We do not want to get data for the industry sector because in addition to manufacturing it also includes mining & quarrying and construction. We therefore want to choose only those activities that are classified as manufacturing, so that energy consumption data is comparable with MVA data:

Under industry select all activities that come before Transport EXCEPT for mining and quarrying and construction.

🔠 World Developm 🔠 WITS - Query Re 🤯 UNIDO St	tatistics materialflows.net: Da.	🚳 IEA World Energ Wo	orld energy bal	× +		×
Stats.oecd.org/BrandedView.aspx?oecd_bv_id=enestats-data	a-en&doi=data-00512-en#	⊽ C S - Google		▶ ☆ ₫	i 🕂 🏫	
	OECD iLibrary					»
Other selections: Unit [2/2] Country [3/164] Pr	oduct [1/16] Flow[74/74])ime [14	Number of cells currently selected:	6216	~		
Select data World energy SFind in selection SElection Exact world	ing or phrase	Expand all Collap	se all Select all	Unselect all		
World energy t Energy industry own use Losses Losses World energy t Total final consumption Extended world Industry World indicato V				*		
Conversions F I Non-ferrous metals Statistics I Non-metallic minerals						
Conversions F Machinery				E		
Conversion Fa Food and tobacco						
Countries Paper, pulp and printing						
Conversion Fa						
countries Textile and leather						
>> More statistics Non-specified (industry)						
World aviation bunkers						
Key Tables				*		
	Customise layout	Customise table options	View D	ata		

8) Product: Check Total

💓 World Developm 🔃 WITS - Query Re	UNIDO Statistics	materialflows.net: [Da 🚳 IEA World Energ	. World energy bal	× +		23
Stats.oecd.org/BrandedView.aspx?oecd_bv	/_id=enestats-data-en&doi=o	data-00512-en#	⊽ C 8 - Go	ogle .	₽ ☆ 自	♣ ⋒	=
International Energy Agency IEA W Customise selection eisSit: 1603 Other selections: Unit [2/2] Cd select data Find in selection World energy: Other selection Other selections: Unit [2/2] Cd Find in selection World energy: Other selection World energy: Coal and coal pro Conversions F Conversion Fs Conversion Fs Biofuels and wass Conversion Fs Heat production ff Conversion Fs Heat production ff Conversion Fs Otil shale and oil s Were statistics Oil shale and oil s	es es es es es es es es es es	ow [11/74] Time [1 e	4) Number of cells currently se Expand all	.coin Contact us User learch this Database : elected: 924 Collapse all Select all	Guide		2 3 379 619 220 179 145 54
			Customias table artists	1/investor	10		
	Cu	istomise layout	customise table options	View Da	ta		
OECD. All rights reserved. Terms & Conditions Priv Energy Balances of OECD Countries	acy Policy [Kong, China)						er Gui

9) Click on **Export** and then **Excel** to download your datasheet.

🕅 World Developm 🔃 WITS - Query Re	🔯 UNIDO S	tatistics	materialflows.net: Da	S) IEA V	World Energ	World energy	bal ×	+			
stats.oecd.org/BrandedView.aspx?oecd_N	ov_id=enestats-dat	a-en&doi=	data-00512-en#	⊽ 0	🖁 👻 Google		٩	☆ 自	÷	⋒ =	1
International Energy Agency		OEC	CD iLibrary		Logi Sear	n Contact us ch this Databas	User Guid	de		»	•
IEA World Energy Stati	stics and	Balan	ces	2.0	20 0 0		0			${\cal I}$	
Select data	World oper	my halar									
 World energy statistics Oil demand by product for non-OECD countries 	Customise → Unit		xport T T Draw chan	<u>а</u> м	y Queries 🔻 🌘	Cite this da	tabase 🔻				
World energy balances 0 Extended world energy balances 0 World Indicators 0	→ Product → Time	Tota 20	Fext file (CSV)" PC-axis SD MX (XML)								E
Conversions Factors for Energy O Statistics	→ Flow	Iroi ~ F	Related files	n-ferrous metals	Non-metallic minerals	Transport equipment	Machinery	Food and tobacco	Paper, p print	ulpand W ing	
Conversions Factors for Energy Ø Balances	→ Country	_ ▼		▲ ▼			_ ▼		۸	~	
Conversion Factors for OECD O Countries	Egypt Ethiopia	215.499	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	
Conversion Factors for non-OECD 0 countries	Kenya	0	0	0	165.148	0	0	19.694		0	
>> More statistics on OECD iLibrary											
Key Tables											_
>> More Key Tables on OECD iLibrary											
Related titles											
© OECD. All rights reserved. Terms & Conditions Pr	ivacy Policy						Login Versi	on française	Contact u	s User Gui	
Enerov Balances of OECD Countries		m								•	*

10) Click on the Export to XLS file and then Open



b. Data Analysis:

1) Once we have our datasheet we will sum up the energy consumption of all sub-sectors to get the Manufacturing Energy Consumption for each country and year.

		Ŧ				Energy cons	umption_OEC	D.xlsx - Mic	rosoft Excel	Seren .	-			- 0	×
F	ile Home	Insert	Page La	yout Formul	as Data	Review	View							۵ 🕜 🗖	ē X
	Arial		- 9		= =	»- F	Custom	÷.0	• Condit	ional Form	at Cell	¦ater and a section of the section	Σ -		
14.	B	<u> </u>			= = 1	F 1F 188	- \$ ~ 7o	9 .00 -9	Format	ting \times as Tab	le - Styles -	Format	* Q* i	ilter * Select *	
Clip	board 🗔		Font	Gi .	Alignme	ent	G Nu	nber	Gi -	Styles		Cells		Editing	
	SUM	- (🖹 X 🗸 .	fx =SUM(C8:	M8)										~
	А	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н		J	K	L	М	N	(
2	Dataset: Wo energy balar	rld_ nces													
3		Unit	ktoe												
4		Product	Total												
5		Time	2000												
		Flow	Iron and steel	Chemical and petrochemical	Non- ferrous metals	Non- metallic minerals	Transport equipment	Machinery	Food and tobacco	Paper, pulp and printing	Wood and wood products	Textile and leather	Non- specified (industry)	TOTAL Manf.	
6	. .									:				Sector	
/	Country														
8	Egypt		390.628	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9460.528	=SUM(CB:M8)	
9	Ethiopia		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	SUM(nu	mber1, [numbe	er2],)
10	Kenya		0	0	0	65.936	0	0	26.66	0	0	0	556.193	649	
11	data extracted	on 21 No	ov 2014 13:	13 UTC (GMT)	from OECD	iLibrary							¢		
13															=
14															

2) In a next step, copy the MVA data and the Manufacturing Energy Consumption into a single worksheet.

3) In order to calculate the energy efficiency of the manufacturing sector we will divide MVA by the manufacturing energy consumption.

	🚽 ") → C ^a → = Energy consumption_OECDxlsx - Microsoft Excel												
F	ile Home	Insert Page Layout	Formulas Data	Review View			ه 🕐 د	- # X					
	Arial	• 10 • A		Custom	-		sert * Σ * A	1					
Pas	B B	rmat * Z * Filter * Select	8. *										
Clip	board 🕞	ells Editing											
	SUM	\bullet (\bullet \times \checkmark f_{\star} =	=B4/D4										
	А	В	С	D	E	F G	Н	15					
1	Energy Effic	ciency in the Mai	nufacturing Secto	r (MVA per ktoe	of energy consun	nption)							
2													
				Manf. Energy	Manf. Energy								
		MVA (constant 2005	MVA (constant 2005	Consumption (in	Consumption (in	Energy efficienc	y Energy efficiency						
3	Country Name	US\$) in 2000	US\$) in 2010	ktoe) in 2000	ktoe) in 20010	2000 (US\$ per kto	e) 2010 (US\$ per ktoe)						
4	Egypt	12,135,545,583	19,321,910,988	9,851	14,346	=B4/D4	\$ 1,346,816						
5	Ethiopia	463,099,014	943,876,366	297	636	\$ 1,557,9	50 \$ 1,485,121						
6	Kenya	1,697,586,292	2,444,602,753	649	1,170	\$ 2,616,5	46 \$ 2,088,861						
7	Malawi	305,578,570	371,811,472	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a						
8													
9													
10						÷							

c. Data Illustration/ Interpretation:

Depending upon the number of countries and years of analysis, you can graph the manufacturing sector's energy efficiency in a line or bar graph such as Figure 6.

Figure 6: Energy efficiency of the manufacturing sector of selected countries, 2000-2010



Manufacturing Energy Efficiency

What we can see from our analysis is that Kenya's manufacturing sector is generating the most value added from its energy consumption but that it has become less efficient over time. Meanwhile, as we can see in the Excel worksheet shown above, Egypt's manufacturing sector is using the most energy in absolute terms among the three countries in our sample. As can be seen in Figure 6, it is also relatively inefficient in terms of energy use in manufacturing production (although this has improved slightly over time).

v. 1.0 - April 2015

UNITED NATIONS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION Vienna International Centre, P.O. Box 300, 1400 Vienna, Austria E-mail: policy@unido.org

DEUTSCHE GESELLSCHAFT FÜR INTERNATIONALE ZUSAMMENARBEIT (GIZ) GMBH Friedrich-Ebert-Allee 40, 53113 Bonn, Germany E-mail: sv-nawi@giz.de

Website: www.equip-project.org